











SMACNA PRODUCTS GUIDE & SERVICES

CAPITOL HILL OFFICE

305-4TH STREET, NE, WASHINGTON, DC 20002-5815 | 202.547.8202 | FAX 202.547.8810

NATIONAL OFFICE

4201 LAFAYETTE CENTER DRIVE, CHANTILLY, VA 20151-1219 | 703.803.2980 | FAX 703.803.3732

631-249-9000 • www.durodyne.com • durodyne@durodyne.com

SHEET METAL AND AIR CONDITIONING CONTRACTORS' NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, INC.



WWW.SMACNA.ORG





PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT



Personal Protective Equipment has seen little innovation over the years, driving users to modify their gear to better meet their needs. We have taken the time to understand our users' needs and develop PPE from the ground up, delivering Hard Hats that allow users to adapt to each job and safety glasses that can be worn all day with lasting fog-free lenses. Milwaukee® is focused on creating innovative solutions that won't slow users down, helping them stay safe and stay productive on the jobsite.

Milwaukee® is a world leader in jobsite solutions and has a long tradition since 1924 of improving safety of users through product innovation. We are unwavering in our commitment to deliver Relentless Safety Solutions, Built For Productivity. Milwaukee® has dedicated resources to work alongside our users & partners to understand the demands of a constantly changing jobsite and how we can best deliver solutions for a safe, more productive jobsite.



STAY **SAFE** STAY PRODUCTIVE.

Our machines are built to last longer



 Kubota Diesel • Electric In Plant

• PT0

Built to perform



For more information on these quality products, call toll free 1-800-828-1496 • www.heatsealequipment.com

SUPERIOR

The industry leader in quality and innovation, in both commercial and industrial duct. Consistently proving our dedication to excellence with dynamic and varied manufacturing capabilities, producing over 3 million pounds of sheet metal duct monthly.



Honda Air Cooled

Heat Seal has been manufacturing quality Insulation blowing machines since 1975. Our superior designs consistently meet the changing needs of the industry, and we offer the longest warranties of any blowing machines in the business! Our goal is not only to meet your specific needs... but to exceed them!

Insulation **Removal VAC 14 HP**

- Safety Slip Clutch eliminates down time. Air lock made from exotic steel, laser cut for precise tolerances
- 3 year warranty on heavy duty feeder/ blower clutches
- High productivity and reliability
- Airlock exhauster to reduce dust
- 3" and 4" outlet machines





Your Most Trusted OEM Source

for HVAC Duct & Fittings Fabrication Machinery Worldwide

LOCKFORMER



LOCKFORMER VULCAN® FIBER LASER CUTTING SYSTEM

The Vulcan® Fiber Laser Cutting System from Lockformer was developed to meet the specific needs of sheet metal fabricators to improve the productivity and profitability of your fittings operation — faster, more precise cutting, better quality parts, zonedexhaust cutting table that can be sheet fed or coil fed, and exclusive patent-pending open architecture design (no enclosure) which provides access to parts directly from the table, eliminating the need for a pallet shuttle system.



IOWA PRECISION

IOWA PRECISION PRO-FABRIDUCT® COIL LINE

The Pro-Fabriduct® Full Coil Line from Iowa Precision is the most advanced complete coil line in the HVAC industry today. The line leverages footprint, speed, and production rates along with tolerances that no other HVAC coil line can match. And now, the Pro-Fabriduct® Full Coil Line produces duct with a full-width longitudinal seam which significantly reduces the chances of leakage in the transverse joint (up to 25%).

LOCKFORMER



LOCKFORMER SPIRAL TUBEFORMER

The powerful Spiral Tubeformers from Lockformer combine the most advanced technology with one of the smallest footprints in the industry. The only compact units in the industry that are fully automatic, Lockformer Spiral Tube Formers will not sacrifice speed, power, or technology offering both high-speed and heavy-gauge capacities producing smooth, high-quality spiral pipe.







Scan the QR Codes to learn more and schedule a 1-on-1 Consultation with a Mestek Machinery Technical Advisor today — let's discuss how we can help you maximize the productivity and profitability of your operation.



Leading HVAC Metal Forming & Fabrication Solutions MestekMachinery.com <u>- 319.364.9181</u>







Innovative Products. Proven Performance.



If you only think of Greenheck as a fan company, think again. We engineer and manufacture the industry's most comprehensive line of air movement, control, conditioning, and distribution products for commercial, industrial, and institutional buildings. Our energy-efficient products keep occupants comfortable, productive, and safe while supporting sustainability. Let us help with your next project.





SMACNA Products & Services Guide is published for:

Sheet Metal and Air Conditioning Contractors' National Association, Inc. 4201 Lafayette Center Drive Chantilly, VA 20151-1219 (703) 803-2980 Fax: (703) 803-3732 www.smacna.org

> Published by: NAYLOR[≽]

550 SW 2nd Ave., Suite 200 Gainesville, FL 32601 (800) 369-6220 www.naylor.com

> **Publisher** Aviva Rothman

Editor Jennifer Lipner

Layout & Design Ramesh Singh Mehra

Cover Design David Cheetham | Pixel Pathway

©2024 Naylor, LLC. All rights reserved. The contents of this publication may not be reproduced by any means, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the publisher.

PUBLISHED NOVEMBER 2024/SMC-G0024

Cover Credits: ISTOCK.COM/ASADNZ, ISTOCK.COM/MATDESIGN24

Introduction

his guide identifies the many ways that SMACNA is prepared to serve your information needs. Please use the table of contents to locate the subject areas of interest to you.

To find out more about a particular SMACNA service, you can locate the appropriate staff representative listed by job title and function on pages 48 through 52.

At the end of this guide is an order form listing prices for SMACNA members and non-members.

In addition to the materials listed in this guide, SMACNA maintains a library of information on association management, technical subjects related to the sheet metal industry, and a multitude of slides and photos on various subjects. The industry experts that make up SMACNA's staff stand ready to serve you.

Spiral Forming Heads









CNC Precision Machined Surfaces

- Bronze or Teflon Lined Heads
- Triple Rib or Standard Available
- Standard, Metric and Custom Sizes
- Over 10 Thousand Heads in Service Worldwide

SPIRAL MACHINE PARTS AVAILABLE

Call Us Today 828.684.6640 • www.levitool.com Proudly Made in the USA



BUSINESS MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DODINEDO FINITATOELLETT O	
National Education Program	s:
Rusiness Management Universit	tν

Business Management University11	
Financial Boot Camp: Interpret, Navigate, Analyze!	
Navigating Your Exit Strategy11	
Project Managers Institute 11	
Senior Project Leadership Institute11	
Supervisor Training Academy11	
Webinars	

Webinars	 	 	 	 	

SMACNA Chapter Programs:

Chapter Education Programs	1	1
Chapter Supervisory Training Programs	1	1

Member Surveys & Publications:

Contractor Operations Manual	11
Equipment Warranty Options for Residential Contractors	
Financial Tools for SMACNA Contractors	12
HVAC Systems: Understanding the Basics	12
Mini-Split Systems in Residential Retrofit Applications	12
The Real Costs of a Sheet Metal Business	12
Residential Retrofit and Service Operations Management Program	12
Safety and Health Information	
Sheet Metal Made Lean & Clean	13
SMACNA Guide to Cost Recovery for	
Sheet Metal & HVAC Equipment	13
SMACNA Guide to Federal Contracting	13
Successful Customer Service Practices for	
HVAC Service and Retrofit Contractors	13
Tool and Equipment Rental Guide	13
Virtual Design and Construction Practice: Benefits, Challenges,	
and Proven Strategies for AEC Team	13

CHAPTER RESOURCES

Alcoho	ol/Substanc	e Abuse:
	, 000000000	

Guidelines on	Substance	Abuse and	l Testing	Policies	15

Programs & Publications for Chapters: Chapter Executives Area

Chapter Executives Area	15
Chapter Executives Community on SMACNA Connect	15
Chapter Executives Institute	15
Chapter Leadership News	15
Chapter Website Program	15
Guidelines for Chapter Presidents	15
Industry Fund of the United States Seminar	15
Local Joint Adjustment Board Training	15
Marketing Resource Center	16

Membership Recruitment Tools:

Membership Prospect Kit	16
SMACNA Products and Services Guide	16
SMACNA Pop-Up Display Banners	16
SMACNA Lapel Pin	
SMACNA Logo Decals	16
SMACNA Logos	
-	

Belonging and E	Excellence For Al	I (BE4ALL)	Initiative1	7
-----------------	-------------------	------------	-------------	---

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION & PROJECT MANAGEMENT

Alliance Project Management Manual
Early Start Lip of Permanently Installed HVAC Systems
Early Start-Op of Ferniariently installed HVAC systems
Guidelines for Change Orders18
HVAC Bid Specification Reference Manual13
The Legal Implications of Building Information Modeling
Making RFIs More Effective 2016 19
SMACNA BIM Primer
SMACNA Contract Bulletins
Successful Building Project Coordination1

LABOR RELATIONS

Consultation Services	20
Collective Bargaining Orientation	20
Spring Training Bargaining Workshop	20
Industry Fund Seminar	20
Local Joint Adjustment Board Training	20
Partners in Progress Conferences	20
Regional/Local Partnership Programs	20
Partnership Website	
Expertise Websites	20
Partners in Progress Magazine	20
Best Practices Recruiting Resources	20
Best Practices Resources.	22
Helmets to Hard Hats	22
SMART Heroes Program	22
Article X Standard Form of Union Agreement Procedural Rules	22
Labor Bulletins	
Annual Industry Labor Report	
Standard Form of Union Agreement (SFUA) A-08-11	22
Wage and Fringe Database	22
Residential Wage and Fringe Database	
LAB Guidelines	
Annual Bargainers' Update	22
Pension Laws	
Substance Abuse Testing	22
Bargainers' Community	22
Bargainers' Conference Calls	24
Sheet Metal Settlement Tracking By Region	
Davis-Bacon Training	
COVID-19 Vaccine Resources	
Employment Share Data	24
Webinars	
Trustee Education	24
Presentations and Reports	
Specialized Research	
CBA Language Resources	

GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS

SMACNA Capitol Hill Updates and Action Alerts	.26
2024 CEA National Issues Conference	
Congressional Sharing	.26
Capitol Hill Update and SMAC PAC Activities	
and the second sec	

Contents

SMACNA MARKET SECTOR COUNCILS

Architectural Market Sector Council	27
HVAC Contractors Council	27
Industrial Market Sector Council	27
Residential Market Sector Council	27
TAB Market Sector Council	27

MEMBERSHIP & CONVENTION

SMACNA Annual Convention	
SMACNA Product Show	
Member Update	
New Member Plaque	
SMACNA Connect	
SMACNA Constitution and Bylaws	
-	

PUBLIC RELATIONS & COMMUNICATIONS

Contractor Spotlight Videos	35
Executive News Brief	
Industry Fund of the United States (IFUS) Annual Report	35
Let's Talk Shop Podcast	
Operations Hub Podcast	
Products & Services E-newsletter	
Project Spotlight	
SMACNA Contractor Lapel Pin	
SMACNA Contractor Logo Decals	
SMACNA Contractor Logos	
SMACNews	
SMACNA Premier Partner	

SAFETY & HEALTH

Safety Web Page	. 37
Publications	. 37
Additional Items	. 37
SMACNA Guide to Policies, Procedures, and Written Programs	.38

TECHNICAL RESOURCES

Bulletins & Special Programs:

Technical Bulletins	
Technical Seminars	

Technical Apps:

Downspout & Gutter Sizing Calculator	
HVAC Air Duct Leakage App	
HVAC Duct Construction App	
Rectangular Industrial Duct Construction App	
Round Industrial Duct Construction App	
Ductulator App	

Technical Publications:

Accepted Industry Practice for Industrial Duct Construction	
Accepted Industry Practices for Sheet Metal Lagging	
Architectural Sheet Metal Inspection Guide	

Architectural Sheet Metal Manual	. 40
Architectural Sheet Metal Quality Assurance Guide	. 40
Architectural Sheet Metal Manual – CADD Drawings	
Building Systems Analysis and Retrofit Manual	
Duct System Calculator – Imperial	
Duct System Calculator – Metric	
Ducted Electric Heat Guide for Air Handling Systems	. 41
Energy Systems Analysis and Management Manual	
Fibrous Glass Duct Construction Standards	
Fire, Smoke & Radiation Damper Installation Guide for	
HVAC Systems	. 41
Food Grade Ductwork and Sheet Metal Guidelines	
Guide for Free Standing Steel Stack Construction	.41
Guidelines for Roof Mounted Outdoor Air-Conditioner Installations	.41
Guyed Steel Stacks	. 42
HVAC Air Duct Leakage Test Manual	. 42
HVAC Duct Construction Standards – Metal & Flexible	. 42
HVAC Duct Systems Inspection Guide	. 42
HVAC Sound and Vibration Manual	
HVAC Systems – Applications	. 42
HVAC Systems – Commissioning Manual	. 42
HVAC Systems – Duct Design	. 43
HVAC Systems Sound and Vibration Procedural Guide	. 43
HVAC Systems – Testing, Adjusting and Balancing	. 43
IAQ Guidelines for Occupied Buildings Under Construction	. 43
Indoor Air Quality – A Systems Approach	. 43
Kitchen Ventilation Systems and Food Service Equipment	
Fabrication and Installation Guidelines	. 43
Phenolic Duct Construction Standards	
Rectangular Industrial Duct Construction Standards	. 44
Rectangular Industrial Duct Construction Standards,	
Metric (SI) Version	
Residential Comfort System Installation Standards	
Residential Sheet Metal Guidelines	
Round Industrial Duct Construction Standards	
Seismic Restraint Manual – OSHPD Edition	
Seismic Restraint Manual: Guidelines for Mechanical Systems	
Sheet Metal Welding Guide	
SMACNA Bubble DVD Destroys Design Myths	
SMACNA Technical Manual Collection	
Standard Practice in Sheet Metal Work	
System Air Leakage Test Standard	
TAB Procedural Guide	
Thermoplastic Duct (PVC) Construction Manual	
Thermoset FRP Duct Construction Manual	. 46
SMACNA WEBSITE: www.smacna.org	47
	/
SMACNA STAFF:	
E-mail Addresses	. 48
SMACNA National Staff	. 49
Function/Subject Assignments	
PRODUCTS & SERVICES BUYERS' GUIDE	. 53

Thank You to Our Premier Partners









A Mestek company
 A









LIFE SAFETY SOLUTIONS

- Access Doors
- Addressable Controllers
- Ceiling Radiation Dampers
- Combination Fire and Smoke Dampers
- Corridor Dampers
- ► Fire Dampers
- Smoke Dampers

COMMERCIAL CONTROL, MANUAL, AND BACKDRAFT DAMPERS

- Backdraft and Pressure Relief Dampers
- Commercial Control Dampers
- Insulating Control Dampers
- Balancing Dampers
- Concentric and Specialty Diffusers

INDUSTRIAL-PROCESS CONTROL SOLUTIONS

- Backdraft and Pressure Relief Dampers
- Blast Suppression Dampers
- Bubble-Tight Isolation Dampers
- Control and Isolation Dampers
- ► Fiberglass Dampers
- ► Tunnel Fire/Ventilation Dampers
- Industrial Diffusers

AIRFLOW MEASURING AND CONTROL - INDOOR AIR QUALITY (IAQ)

- Comprehensive line of Airflow and temperature measuring products for duct, intake and fan inlet/exhaust applications
- Monitor system data through Thermal Dispersion or Velocity Pressure technologies
- Packaged airflow monitoring & control through Ruskin's turn-key Airflow-IQ product offerings
- Smart Airflow Measuring Actuator/ Controller (BACnet & Modbus Communications Interface)
- Intake Louvers equipped with Airflow Measuring capabilities
- Wide range of Differential pressure transducers & flow meters



Ruskin® manufactures an extensive line of UL-rated and listed dampers to protect your life and property.



Ruskin® provides the perfect control damper for all purposes, from light operations to heavy-duty industrial applications, and from backdraft control to indoor air quality (IAQ) modulation.



 $\it Ruskin^{\otimes}$ is an industry leader in manufacturing quality, heavy-duty control dampers for industrial applications.



Ruskin® offers a comprehensive range of airflow measuring and control solutions.

National Education Programs



Business Management University

Business Management University delivers innovative insights and practical knowledge for SMACNA contractors. The program remains dedicated to providing participants with a unique blend of leadership development and networking opportunities. The program focuses on key areas crucial for success covering financial management, strategic planning, contractor survival skills, negotiation techniques, leadership strategies, and productivity enhancement. Designed for aspiring managers and future owners of SMACNA member companies.

Financial Boot Camp: Interpret, Navigate, Analyze!

Financial Boot Camp: Interpreting Financial Statements, Navigating KPI's, and Analyzing Financial Strategies! Understanding the complexities of your firm's financial statements is crucial to your firm's success. When you "enlist" in this Boot Camp, you will march through the paces and engage in practical drills and exercises based on real-life scenarios. Participants will learn how to use their financial statements as a valuable tool to gain insights into their company's financial health, enabling them to make informed decisions and navigate the complexities of financial management with confidence. Targeted toward financial and non-financial personnel.

Navigating Your Exit Strategy

Navigating Your Exit Strategy delves into the business exit and sales process, including owner/business/market readiness, exit options, and withdrawal liability. Participants will participate in a SWOT analysis and learn how to review and assess the value of their companies. The program will conclude with participants developing personalized succession plans. This program is targeted for SMACNA contractors intending to retire from, transfer, or sell their business in the next 5-10 years.

Project Managers Institute

Project Managers Institute builds upon existing project management skills and strengthens proficiency. The program is designed to empower project managers by providing them with crucial skills and knowledge necessary to navigate the complexities of project management for achieving successful project outcomes. The interactive program covers project leadership, planning, financial management, effective time management strategies, industry best practices, and change order management for enhanced efficiency and project success. Participants will work in teams on several projects throughout the program. This program is designed for professionals with two to five years of project management experience.

Senior Project Leadership Institute

Participants will develop advanced strategic thinking skills in project management to lead successful projects. This comprehensive program will address productivity impact, leadership dynamics, and project tracking, financials, and forecasting. In this interactive program, participants will work in teams to design and build several projects with a focus on communication and collaboration. The curriculum will incorporate essential elements including fierce conversations, conflict resolution strategies, and negotiation skills, providing a well-rounded approach to navigating the challenges associated with successful project management.

Supervisor Training Academy

Supervisor Training Academy explores key areas crucial for effective leadership and management through interactive exercises. Sessions cover leadership with a focus on team empowerment, communication skills vital for effective collaboration and conflict resolution, insights into enhancing profitability and making informed business decisions, and industry trends and best practices. This program is designed to provide a practical learning experience, equipping participants with the tools and knowledge needed to excel in their supervisory roles. This program is tailored for supervisors, foremen, superintendents and other critical managers.

Webinars

SMACNA offers a range of educational webinars covering a variety of topics and issues that include business management, safety and health, technical resources, financial management, and labor management. These webinars are available exclusively for SMACNA members, and can be viewed by visiting www.smacna.online/webinars.

SMACNA Chapter Programs

Chapter Education Programs

SMACNA offers funding to support educational programs at the chapter level. For approved programs, SMACNA covers the instructor's fee, while chapters are responsible for the instructor's travel expenses and meeting costs. Chapters hosting these programs must permit any SMACNA member to attend. A list of available chapter programs is accessible on SMACNA's website under "Chapter Executives." For more details, contact education@smacna.org or visit: https://rebrand.ly/chaptereducationprograms.

Chapter Supervisory Training Programs

These programs are essential for field management, designed to enhance the supervisory and management skills of field supervisors and foremen. SMACNA covers the instructor's fee for approved programs, while chapters are responsible for the instructor's travel expenses and meeting costs. A list of SMACNA Supervisory Training Programs can be found on SMACNA's website under "Chapter Executives." For more information, contact education@smacna.org or visit: https://rebrand.ly/chaptersupervisorytraining.

Member Surveys & Publications Contractor Operations Manual

PDF Only.

The Contractor Operations Manual is a collection of documents available online that deal with the non-financial aspects of operating a contracting business.

https://www.smacna.org/resources/business-management/ contractor-operations-manual

Business Management Services

Current online books include:

- Advancing Your Business Negotiation Skills
- Construction Contracts: Alternative Delivery Methods
- Establishing Overhead and Burden in a Sheet Metal Business
- Guideline to Information Technology
- Improving Shop Workflow and Efficiency
- IPD Guide for HVAC and Mechanical Contractors
- Management Succession
- Materials and Inventory Management
- Maximizing Bonding Capacity
- Monetary and Non-Monetary Compensation
- Navigating Cost Plus Contracts
- Personnel, Policies, and Procedures
- Presentation Skills for Contractors
- Principals of Job Costing
- Proven Practices for Conducting Successful Virtual Meetings for Foremen
- Recruit to Retire Best Practices
- Scheduling and Planning Best Practice
- Strategic Growth Amid COVID
- Strategies and Tools for Effective Procurement
- Successfully Managing a Remote Workforce
- The Contractor's Role in Preconstruction Planning
- Transforming Your Organization for the Future

Equipment Warranty Options for Residential Contractors

PDF Only. First edition, 2019.

SMACNA's Equipment Warranty Options for Residential Contractors guide covers the four major types of equipment warranties (contractor, manufacturer, third-party, and customer) and provides advice that is critical to ensuring the contractor's ability to cover repair costs during the lifetime of the warranty. Written by well-known industry consultant Ruth King in cooperation with the SMACNA Residential Council Steering Committee, this white paper describes what to consider when offering a contractor-provided warranty as well as those from manufacturers, third-parties, and customers.

https://www.smacna.org/resources/business-management/ equipment-warranty-options-for-residential-contractors

Financial Tools for SMACNA Contractors

Second edition, 2023.

"Financial Tools for SMACNA Contractors" bridges the gap between construction operations and business functions, teaching fundamental financial concepts and how to apply them in today's business environment. The book covers topics such as interpreting financial statements, accounting practices, work in process, job cost accounting, financial analysis and indicators, projections and budgets, effective credit use, asset and information protection, and decision-making in volatile conditions. It breaks down the financial and management processes of a sheet metal company into three sections: 1) The Foundation – mastering the basics on time; 2) The Structure – assessing your current position and planning ahead; and 3) The Process – making informed decisions and overcoming challenges.

HVAC Systems: Understanding the Basics

PDF Only. Third edition, 2018.

SMACNA's manual "HVAC Systems: Understanding the Basics," 3rd edition, 2018, is a non-technical overview of HVAC systems used in residential, commercial, and institutional buildings. It covers system operation and components and presents helpful diagrams and figures illustrating the systems. Topics in the updated manual include: HVAC System Basics, Central Heating and Central Cooling Equipment, Hydronic and Air Distribution Systems, HVAC System Controls and the components that comprise these systems. The 2018 update covers: Humidifiers, Mini-split Systems, Geothermal Systems, Hydronic Radiant Cooling, and other new technology and equipment. This unique resource is perfect for self-study, group training, or reference. Review questions at the end of each chapter make the guide more helpful as a learning tool and test the user's understanding of the concepts discussed in each chapter. The 2018 edition also includes links to video learning modules on various topics. This manual is intended to complement SMACNA's HVAC Bid Specification Manual that was developed to help HVAC contractors prepare bids and proposals for HVAC systems.

https://store.smacna.org/hvac-systemsunderstanding-the-basics/

Mini-Split Systems in Residential Retrofit Applications

PDF Only. First edition, 2019.

SMACNA's Mini-Split Systems in Residential Retrofit Applications, members-only white paper, covers installation applications for both outdoor and indoor units as well as "mini-ducted" systems that incorporate short runs of ductwork.

https://www.smacna.org/resources/business-management/mini-split-systems-in-residential-retrofit-applications

The Real Costs of a Sheet Metal Business

Third edition, 2010.

"The Real Costs of a Sheet Metal Business" is designed for journeymen and supervisors to understand the true cost of doing business while remaining cost-conscious and competitive. This hands-on program focuses on bidding and running a project. Participants will delve into the bidding process by analyzing both the direct and indirect costs of running a business and exploring how productivity impacts bid success. The program aims to help employees recognize the significant (and costly) role that personnel and overhead play in a competitive marketplace. It also raises awareness of their contribution to profits and the market forces that demand quality and productivity from SMACNA contractors. This program is available for SMACNA chapters to present and comes with an instructor's guide and student workbooks.

Residential Retrofit and Service Operations Management Program

PDF Only. First edition, 2016.

The Residential Retrofit and Service Operations Management Program provides information on the latest methodologies to implement a profitable and successful residential and light commercial HVAC service and replacement department. This manual is helpful to commercial HVAC contractors looking to start a retrofit or service division as well as the residential HVAC contractor looking to improve operations. Prepared under the direction of the Residential Contractors Council Steering Committee, this manual starts with an in-depth look at the financial considerations involved in this type of work and moves into areas such as sales and operations, marketing methods, and personnel requirements. The appendices include numerous sample job descriptions for typical residential/light commercial personnel and interesting "blog style" case studies.

https://store.smacna.org/residential-retrofit-service-operations-management-program/

Safety and Health Information

SMACNA develops safety programs, publications, services, and videos to assist members in establishing and managing effective safety programs. SMACNA also communicates with OSHA and other federal agencies on issues affecting members and offers briefings on regulatory compliance issues.

https://www.smacna.org/resources/business-management/safety-and-health

Sheet Metal Made Lean & Clean

28 pages. First edition, 1999.

This guide is an introduction to owners, managers and workers in sheet metal fabrication and manufacturing shops to the principles and methods of lean production. It defines the application of lean production to sheet metal shop operations and provides the reader with an assortment of tools to begin the process of making shop operations more efficient.

https://store.smacna.org/sheet-metal-made-lean-and-clean/

SMACNA Guide to Cost Recovery for Sheet Metal & HVAC Equipment

PDF Only. 80 pages. Third edition, 2008.

The SMACNA Guide to Cost Recovery for Sheet Metal & HVAC Equipment is a comprehensive, current guide to cost recovery for owned equipment. The rates in this manual are intended as guidelines paralleling amounts an equipment owner should charge during rental or contractual periods to recover equipment-related costs on a singleshift basis.

https://store.smacna.org/guide-to-cost-recovery-forsheet-metal-and-hvac-equipment

SMACNA Guide to Federal Contracting

PDF Only. First edition, 2019.

This guideline demystifies the federal contracting process for SMACNA members. You will learn how federal contracts are awarded, what regulations apply to them, and which processes are important to successful project completion. There is no reason why your company cannot use the federal government as a vehicle for success.

https://www.smacna.org/resources/business-management/ federal-contracting/smacna-guide-to-federal-contracting

Successful Customer Service Practices for HVAC Service and Retrofit Contractors

PDF Only. 35 pages. First edition, 2017.

This manual provides strategies and procedures to keep a customer for life. It includes information on establishing a customer care culture and working within the "life cycle" of a customer. Prepared under the direction of the Residential Contractors Council Steering Committee, this resource helps identify and evaluate your customer types and effective service policies for each type, as well as the customer service role of each employee. Sample scripts are provided so companies can set procedures and train employees on proper customer interaction and phone etiquette.

https://store.smacna.org/successful-customer-service-practices-for-hvac-service/

Tool and Equipment Rental Guide (Members Only)

Online tool with downloadable tables. 2023 Edition

Construction tools and equipment are an essential part of any contractor's business and can represent a significant investment. In addition to the large initial investment and the provision for eventual replacement, expenditures must be made for maintenance and repair, storage and handling, insurance, taxes, and interest. The comprehensive coverage of tools and equipment lends itself useful to a wide range of contractors who can benefit from transparent pricing. This guide includes an expanded and enhanced rates selection experience. New equipment has been added and updated list prices across multiple industries are available for equipment, such as aerial lifts, air compressors, air tools, compactors, conduits and other raceway tools, connection and splicing tools, cranes, and much more.

https://smacna.online/toolrentalguide

Virtual Design and Construction Practice: Benefits, Challenges, and Proven Strategies for AEC Team

PDF Only. 20 pages. 2017.

SMACNA's white paper, Virtual Design and Construction Practice: Benefits, Challenges, and Proven Strategies for AEC Team, offers insight into the growing use of virtual design and construction on construction projects. Leading members of the architectural, engineering and construction (AEC) industry are championing the Virtual Design and Construction (VDC) approach to projects – a change that is slowly but dramatically transforming the way projects are completed.

https://www.smacna.org/resources/business-management/ virtual-design-and-construction-practice-benefits,-challenges,and-proven-strategies-for-aec-team





GRILLES & DIFFUSERS

- Architectural linear diffusers
- Architectural ceiling diffusers
- Linear bar diffusers
- Ceiling diffusers
- Supply / return grilles
- Aeroblade supply / return grilles
- Specialty grilles Dropbox diffusers

TERMINAL UNITS

- Single Duct
- Dual Duct
- Fan Powered
- Retrofit



Titus diffusers and grilles are engineered to provide optimal performance and comfort without sacrificing aesthetics for any application.



Titus terminal units are available with options that control sound for quieter systems and special surface treatments that help ensure higher air quality levels for healthcare facilities like hospitals or high-tech manufacturing.

CRITICAL ENVIRONMENT PRODUCTS

- Operating room
- diffusers
- diffusers Operating room

Fan filter

- Radial pattern
- ceiling systems HEPA filters





Titus critical environment diffusers meet all of the needs of these highly sensitive applications including hospital operating rooms, electronics manufacturing, pharmaceutical and biotechnology manufacturing, research facilities, automotive painting and many other applications.

SPECIALTY PRODUCTS

- Active chilled beams
- Passive chilled beams
- Rectangular displacement diffusers
- Round displacement diffusers
- VAV diffusers
- Underfloor products



Titus offers a variety of products for special applications including VAV diffusers, displacement diffusers, chilled beams, and underfloor equipment.

FAN COILS

- Vertical stack fan coils
- Low profile horizontal fan coils
- High performance horizontal fan
- Vertical floor fan coils
- Low profile vertical floor fan coils
- Blower coils



Titus fan coils are designed and engineered for a wide range of applications including: apartments and condominiums, hotels, motels, schools and universities, hospitals and nursing homes.

Venturi valves

Alcohol/Substance Abuse

Guidelines on Substance Abuse and Testing Policies

Guidelines on Substance Abuse and Testing Policies are available addressing the establishment of substance abuse programs. The guidelines include sample policy language and can be found on the SMACNA website.

https://www.smacna.org/resources/labor-relations/collective-bargaining/ smacna-substance-abuse-testing-guidelines

Programs & Publications for Chapters

Chapter Executives Area

A wealth of information and chapter resources are available specifically for chapter executives in the "Chapter Executives" section of SMACNA's website. These resources include guidance on labor relations, Board/ committee policies, Chapter Management Guidelines, information on Council of Chapter Representatives meeting, Chapter Orientation Program, forms and other resources.

https://www.smacna.org/be-involved/chapters/ chapter-executive-resources

Chapter Executives Community on SMACNA Connect

This online community is located in the "Chapter Executives" area of the SMACNA website. It is a networking and information sharing tool that provides an opportunity for chapter executives to query each other and share ideas on chapter administration and industry concerns. To participate, sign up in the "Chapter Executives" area of the SMACNA website.

https://smacna.online/ChapterExecutivesCommunity

Chapter Executives Institute

Usually held in the convention city.

This annual continuing education experience is designed to improve the professionalism of chapter executives. Educational seminars covering chapter management, personnel motivation, meeting management, marketing, parliamentary law and labor relations are presented. The meeting also serves as an information exchange among chapter executives and the national staff. It is designed to keep one abreast of current SMACNA and industry activities.

Chapter Leadership News

Weekly. Online.



Published on Thursdays, Chapter Leadership News provides chapter executives, leadership, and staff members with important news and updates from SMACNA National. Each week there are numerous useful articles and helpful insights that keep SMACNA chapters updated and offer new ways to stay engaged with members.

https://www.smacna.org/stay-informed/news-and-publications/chapter-leadership

Please contact Seth Lennon (slennon@smacna.org) with any story ideas or feedback.

Chapter Website Program

SMACNA's chapter website program offers chapters a low-cost option to host and manage their website. Chapters can choose from two templates:

- Dynamic Template: For chapters that wish to continuously monitor and update their own websites with content.
- Static Template: For smaller-staffed chapters who want something that can exist without much day-to-day interaction.

SMACNA National hosts the site on the SMACNA Connect platform, but your URL remains the same. Training and resources are provided. For more details, contact Susannah Forde at sforde@smacna.org.

Guidelines for Chapter Presidents

8 1/2" x 11". 37 pages.

This guideline includes tips, ideas, suggestions and concepts to make a chapter president's term productive, effective and enjoyable. This valuable resource outlines specific responsibilities, helps define chapter goals and provides advice on working with chapter staff, national SMACNA staff and committees. It also covers meeting tips and basic parliamentary information. Available online in the "For Chapter Executives" area of the SMACNA website.

https://www.smacna.org/be-involved/chapters/ chapter-executive-resources

Industry Fund of the United States Seminar

Virtual. Periodically.

This virtual seminar, held periodically, is broken into two parts, introductory and advance. This seminar is intended to educate the chapter executive and the local Industry fund trustee about the legal framework in which industry funds must operate. Outside counsel presents on the labor, tax and other laws that dictate how an industry fund is established and operated. It is recommended for trustees; chapter executives and others involved in the administration of local industry funds and is offered free of charge.

Local Joint Adjustment Board Training

Half-day. Periodically.

Held periodically, this training provides valuable instruction and training on how to conduct a Local Joint Adjustment Board hearing and ensures that chapters and LJAB contractor panelists have the information and resources necessary to meet that challenge. The program focuses on conducting a proper LJAB hearing, handling common procedural objections, creating a good record in cases of deadlock, and maintaining arbitration immunity. The program is offered free of charge and is held at the end of the December council meeting when offered.

Chapter Resources

Marketing Resource Center



This online on-demand portal provides SMACNA chapter executives and their selected staff members with the ability to order fully customizable marketing and collateral materials on-demand. Put your Chapter's unique logo and information on any of the materials listed below, while still retaining the SMACNA National brand identity:

- Letterhead
- Business cards
- Folders
- Membership brochures
- Postcards
- · Industry article reprints

Contact Nabeelah Naeem (nnaeem@smacna.org) to learn more.

Membership Recruitment Tools

Membership Prospect Kit

9″ x 11 7/8″.



This folder contains the latest information on SMACNA products and services for chapters to use in member recruiting efforts. The folder includes a membership application, *SMACNews* and the SMACNA Products and Services Guide. Please contact the SMACNA Member Services Department for these kits.

SMACNA Products and Services Guide

8 1/2" x 11". 2023 and online.



If you are reading this, you are in the SMACNA Products and Services Guide. This guide is a comprehensive listing of all publications, seminars, and services SMACNA offers its members. No other SMACNA resource contains a more complete listing of the services the association provides its members. Chapters may request additional copies at no charge to use for local membership promotion or marketing efforts. Contact the SMACNA Member Services Department at membership@smacna.org for copies.

SMACNA Pop-Up Display Banners

10' x 10'.



This free-standing display system includes three easy-to-assemble pop-up banners. SMACNA chapters are invited to use these display banners for area trade shows or other promotional purposes.

These pop-up banners promote the incredible work that SMACNA members produce and spotlight SMACNA's commitment to technology standards, industry advocacy, workforce development, and member education. There is no charge for use of the booth, however Chapters must pay for all freight costs associated with shipping the banners.

Contact the Member Services Department at membership@smacna.org to request use.

SMACNA Lapel Pin

3/4" x 1/4".

This silver, oval lapel pin has the blue and red SMACNA logo enameled on its surface. Perfect to wear to contractor and industry meetings, as well as during day-to-day business activities.

Contact the Member Services Department at membership@smacna.org to order.

SMACNA Logo Decals

8" or 12".

These waterproof, weatherproof, durable decals in 8-inch and 12-inch sizes are easily applied to car/truck bumpers, site signs, doors, and plaques. The red and blue SMACNA logo is on a silver background. Contact the Publications Department at order@smacna.org to order.

SMACNA Logos

Electronic versions available in EPS, JPEG, TIFF, BMP and GIF formats. Contact membership@smacna.org.

Belonging and Excellence For All (BE4ALL) Initiative



Launched in December 2021, the BE4ALL initiative is a joint effort of SMACNA, SMART, and the International Training Institute (iTi). BE4ALL seeks to positively impact the industry's work culture so that SMACNA contractors can attract and retain the best and most skilled workforce possible regardless of race, gender, religion, sexual orientation, ethnicity, or nationality. BE4ALL will help SMACNA, and our members meet the real-world demand for the best, and most qualified workforce available for our industry, without quotas or other arbitrary demands on companies.

Resources available include:

 Rapid Response Protocol – The Protocol offers industry-wide best practices for fostering respectful workplaces, with a focus on prevention and rapid response to incidents of bias. It includes template policies and encourages contractors, unions, and JATCs to collaborate with legal counsel to ensure compliance with relevant laws.

- BE4ALL Digital Calendar A tool for your members/employees/ colleagues to learn more about the different cultures and faiths that make up our ever-evolving industry. Each month highlights several important holidays/observances your peers may take part in, and even a few that might be less familiar. The calendar is available in both hard copy and digital formats.
- Toolbox Talks Distributed every other month, these 5–10-minute Toolbox Talks will ensure increased worker productivity; reduce bullying, harassment, hazing and discrimination on jobsites; and promote solidarity among our members.
- Learning Journeys Recorded webinars featuring expert speakers designed to educate the viewer on different cultural, social and human-interest topics.
- Podcast Episodes Features SMACNA members and experts talking about some of the most critical topics that BE4ALL seeks to tackle.
- Workplace Training This interactive program helps contractors create a positive and productive work environment by addressing implicit bias, promoting respectful workplaces, and providing strategies to improve decision-making, hiring practices, and employee engagement. The seminar focuses on reducing bias, building trust, and managing difficult conversations, equipping participants with tools to foster inclusive and respectful workspaces.

Additional resources are constantly being added the BE4ALL website at www.beforall.org. To learn more about the initiative and peruse the variety of resources available, please visit the website or contact Jen Squirewell at jsquirewell@smacna.org.



Achieving Spatial Coordination Through BIM

183 pages. 2013.

This guide is an industry reference for HVAC and MEP contractors who are doing spatial coordination in a BIM environment. It addresses how contractors can incorporate leading-edge technologies and workflows into the spatial coordination aspect of their projects. It provides contractors with an outstanding educational resource for their employees who have to make these decisions.

https://store.smacna.org/achieving-spatial-coordination-through-bim

Alliance Project Management Manual

PDF Only. 225 pages. Second Edition, 1998.

This manual, which was developed by the Mechanical-Electrical-Sheet Metal Alliance, provides guidelines that should be followed by a project manager to ensure that a construction job is planned properly prior to the commencement of actual field work. This educational manual is separated into the following topical areas: basic operating factors that pertain directly to construction businesses, types of construction contracts, critical pre-job procedures, and the importance of proper job planning and cost control.

It may be used as a desk reference for project managers and as an evaluation tool for contractors to review and modify their current project management procedures and make improvements. This manual is the most comprehensive project management resource available in the industry.

https://store.smacna.org/alliance-project-management

The Business Case for BIM

14 pages. First Edition, 2016.

The list of benefits of BIM for the firms interviewed for this paper are substantial and make an unequivocal business case for BIM:

- · Increased profitability on each project
- Manufacturing efficiency and volume
- Ability to scale shop production from high to low volume easily.
- Recognition in its market as a leader in technology, capabilities, BIM expertise, and more.

A SMACNA Members Only publication.

https://www.smacna.org/resources/business-management/the-business-case-for-bim

Early Start-Up of Permanently Installed HVAC Systems

SMACNA has developed several documents related to early start-up of HVAC systems including a "white paper" entitled Temporary Uses (Early Start-Up) of HVAC Systems in Building Construction Projects – The Realities and Risks of Using Permanent HVAC Systems. This information can help educate owners contemplating the use of temporary heat including the short- and long-term risks of using the permanent HVAC system for temporary heat. This document can be found on SMACNA's website:

https://www.smacna.org/resources/business-management/ early-start-up-of-permanently-installed-hvac-systems

Guidelines for Change Orders

55 pages. 2015 Edition.

Many factors can result in project changes. A poorly defined scope of work or gaps in the scope may mandate corrective changes. Unforeseen conditions or delays related to the conduct of other parties may trigger significant changes in schedule or cost. A re-design can radically impact the scope. A subcontractor may go bankrupt, and its work be reassigned to other project participants. Contractors and subcontractors must become adept at dealing effectively with change in order to survive and be profitable. This manual will help the SMACNA contractor do just that.

https://store.smacna.org/guidelines-for-change-orders

HVAC Bid Specification Reference Manual

177 pages. Second Edition, 2016.

This manual was first published in 2007 as a guide to assist HVAC contractors in preparing bids, designers in preparing construction documents, and owners in preparing bid and contract documents. Originally based on the HVAC specific sections of the 2004 CSI MasterFormat, the new document has been updated to incorporate changes in the 2016 CSI MasterFormat.

The manual is available free to members and for sale to others in the SMACNA Bookstore.

https://store.smacna.org/hvac-bid-specification-reference-manual

The Legal Implications of Building Information Modeling

9 pages.

This article analyzes the legal implications and challenges facing projects using BIM. It examines the copyright/intellectual property issues, indemnity/liability issues, management, and conflict issues, and it will provide a brief conclusion regarding the future legal prospects for BIM. A Members Only resource.

https://www.smacna.org/resources/business-management/legal-implications-of-building-information-modeling

Contract Administration and Project Management

Making RFIs More Effective 2016

PDF Only. 12 pages. First Edition, 2016.

The Request for Information (RFI) process has been used for years to resolve construction related challenges. Increasingly contractors are being negatively impacted by the slow response or even no response to questions posed to the general contractor, architect, engineer and/or owner. The challenge has become so widespread that this white paper has been commissioned to investigate reasons why the RFI process has become largely ineffective in many cases and what can be done to help improve the process.

https://www.smacna.org/resources/business-management/ project-management/making-rfis-more-effective

SMACNA BIM Primer

PDF Only. 15 pages. 2009.

An introduction to Building Information Modeling for the Sheet Metal and HVAC Contractor. A Members Only resource.

https://www.smacna.org/resources/business-management/ smacna-bim-primer

SMACNA Contract Bulletins

The series of more than 120 Contract Bulletins, addressing a wide range of construction contract issues, includes articles on subcontractor default insurance (SDI), payment bonds, design responsibility, financial theft, the "sick building syndrome," delay claims, mechanic's lien rights, insurance coverage, etc.

https://www.smacna.org/resources/business-management/ contracts-bulletins

Successful Building Project Coordination

27 pages. First Edition, 2009.

Provides a basic orientation on the key role HVAC contractors play in project coordination. Covering coordination and project delivery as well as coordination methods, the document concludes with an introduction to Building Information Modeling (BIM) as it impacts the construction team plus a short treatment on the problematic topic of data file transfer. The guide explains the critical importance of project coordination on commercial and institutional construction projects.

https://store.smacna.org/successful-building-project-coordination





Large Building Blower Doors

The most advanced product line.

Test any sized building.



Lightweight, handheld, dependable.

A fraction of the weight of competing units.



Solo: Single Channel Manometer

Accurate & versatile.

ZPD, house pressures, dominant duct leakage, & much more.

Online Store



Consultation Services

The Labor Relations Department responds to an average of 325-350 inquiries per month from SMACNA chapter executives, SMACNA members and others ranging from simple information requests to an analysis of complex legal issues. Some of the most common questions involve local contract or SFUA interpretation, wage equalization, NJAB preparation and strategies, LJAB guidance, employment share data, local and national trust fund/ERISA issues and local settlements.

In addition to administering the National Joint Adjustment Board (NJAB), the SMACNA Labor Relations Department also provides guidance to chapter executives, SMACNA members, and local bargaining and labor committees through each step of the arbitration process. Regularly, the SMACNA Labor Relations Department provides counsel on issues and holds conference calls with local bargaining committees to provide assistance on bargaining strategy and legal issues.

Collective Bargaining Orientation

Two days. Every year.

Held every year, this two-day bargaining session provides bargainers with a legal course on collective bargaining within the construction industry, guidance on preparing to bargain, bargaining strategies and an update on industry settlements and trends. The latest changes in the Standard Form of Union Agreement are also reviewed. All chapter executives, contractor members of negotiating committees, contractor members of the Local Joint Adjustment Board and others involved in the administration of a collective bargaining agreement should attend.

Spring Training Bargaining Workshop

Three days. Periodically.

This program brings the labor and management bargaining committees from a local area together and introduces them to the concept of interest-based bargaining (IBB). Used correctly, this type of bargaining can be highly effective in addressing problems in an area and reaching a settlement in a less adversarial manner. IBB training immediately transitions into on-site bargaining between the collective bargaining parties, allowing them to put what they learned to immediate use.

Industry Fund Seminar

Half-day. Every two years.

This seminar provides valuable and timely instruction on the establishment and operation of local industry promotion funds. The Industry Fund Seminar features instruction on the following topics: the impact of federal labor and tax law on the operation of local industry funds; permissible and impermissible fund uses; trustee responsibility and liability; review of documents related to industry funds; and recent fund accounting and legal developments. The seminar is free of charge, follows the conclusion of the December Council meeting in even number years, and is recommended for industry fund trustees, administrators, and chapter executives.

Local Joint Adjustment Board Training

Half-day. Periodically.

Held periodically, this training provides valuable instruction and training on how to conduct a Local Joint Adjustment Board hearing and ensures that chapters and UAB contractor panelists have the information and resources necessary to meet that challenge. The program focuses on conducting a proper UAB hearing; handling common procedural objections; creating a good record in cases of deadlock; and maintaining arbitration immunity.

Partners in Progress Conferences

Two and half days. Held periodically and jointly by SMACNA and SMART International.

The conference focuses on key partnering initiatives between local labor and management leadership to achieve common goals. Successful partnership efforts to expand union market share will be the continuing theme for the conference. All SMACNA chapter leaders, contractors, SMART business managers, agents, trustees and training fund coordinators are encouraged to attend. Copies of previous Partners in Progress presentations are available online at www.pinp.org/conferences.

The next Partners in Progress Conference is going to be held February 23-24, 2026. Additional details about the program will be available on the Partnership website at www.pinp.org.

Regional/Local Partnership Programs

Periodically on joint request by Local SMACNA Chapters and SMART Local Unions.

SMART and SMACNA can sponsor regional or local Partnership Programs to assist local parties in jointly identifying problems and creating solutions to better serve customers, gain market share, and increase job security.

Partnership Website: www.pinp.org

A website dedicated to promoting the partnership efforts of SMACNA chapters and SMART local unions.

Expertise Websites: www.hvacexpertise.com www.asm-expertise.com www.industrialexpertise.com

These three expertise websites build on branding the concept of "expertise" as a way to differentiate the SMACNA/SMART partnership in the eyes of the customer.

Partners in Progress Newsletter

Newsletter. Published bi-monthly.

Published by the Sheet Metal Industry Joint Labor Management Cooperative Trust, the Partners in Progress Newsletter is a joint publication of SMART and SMACNA. Its purpose is to better communicate with members of both sponsoring organizations on cooperative efforts, programs, products, success stories and services aimed at enhancing opportunities for members by meeting the needs of customers. It is available via the partnership website at: https://www.pinp.org/pinp-magazine/.

Best Practices Recruiting Resources

SMACNA and SMART have developed recruiting resources that have been designed to support local area recruiting initiatives. The resources include posters, handouts, and flyers, for guidance counselors, parents, and students. The materials are designed in multiple versions and languages (English and Spanish) so that local groups can get their message out and appeal to the largest talent pool possible. SMACNA and SMART members will also have the ability to change out the photos, add their own logos and change the text to meet their local specifications. The resources are available at http://www.pinp.org/resources/recruiting/.

TRANSFORMING THE WAY YOU INSULATE HVAC SYSTEMS







- Thermal value and performance unaffected by moisture or condensation
 Moisture barrier - eliminate the potential for foul odors, mold or mildew
- for foul odors, mold or mildew
- · No airborne fibers NO ITCH!
- · Environmentally friendly



Fiberglass



Reflective Insulation







Best Practices Resources

SMACNA and SMART leaders have presented Best Practices presentations to SMACNA chapters and SMART locals. The goal of these presentations is to share the resources that the Best Practices Market Expansion Task Force has available for use by local parties. These resources are available on the partnership website at www.pinp.org.

Helmets to Hard Hats

SMACNA, along with other construction industry associations and labor unions, provides continued support for The Center for Military Recruitment, Assessment and Veterans Employment. The center's goal is to recruit workers for the construction industry from discharged military personnel.

SMART Heroes Program

SMACNA supports the SMART Heroes program designed to work with the military at specific bases to offer industry training equivalent to the first year of apprenticeship to military personnel transitioning from active duty to civilian life. Graduates will be able to enter existing apprentice programs around the country as second-year apprentices.

Article X Standard Form of Union Agreement Procedural Rules

8 1/2" x 5". 30 pages. 15th edition, 2019.

Included in this booklet are the agreements establishing the National Joint Adjustment Board and its rules, procedures under Article X, Section 8 of the Standard Form of Union Agreement (SFUA), procedures for establishing and operating Local Joint Adjustment Boards under Article X of the SFUA, Sheet Metal Industry Grievance Form and more. Forms are available through SMACNA's Labor Relations Department at www.smacna.org/labor/njab-grievance-resources.

Labor Bulletins

As industry issues and challenges arise, SMACNA sends its chapters and members the latest and most vital information to arm them with the facts and figures to make intelligent business decisions. Labor relations bulletins range from industry fringe benefit developments to legal developments affecting labor/management relations.

Annual Industry Labor Report

This report is a statistical analysis of responses to the State of the Industry Survey which serves to enhance our understanding of labor relations in local areas. The report measures man-hours, including man-hour projections as well as changes to the contractor base in local regions. The report also focuses on grievance activity and labormanagement relations. Electronic copies of the Labor Relations Annual Report are available online at https://www.smacna.org/resources/ labor-relations/presentations-reports/annual-industry-labor-report.

Standard Form of Union Agreement (SFUA) A-08-11

8 1/2" x 11". 15 pages.

This fill-in-the-blank form agreement is applicable to the sheet metal, roofing, ventilating and air conditioning contracting divisions of the construction industry. The SFUA is a model document developed between SMACNA's Labor Committee and SMART as a recommended contract guide for local negotiators. The SFUA was updated in 2011 and is available, along with a summary of significant changes, through the SMACNA Labor Relations Department and on the SMACNA website at https://www.smacna.org/resources/labor-relations/ standard-form-specialty-agreements.

Wage and Fringe Database

The Wage and Fringe database replaces the previous Wage and Fringe Manual, tracking wage and fringe benefit information for 100 local areas. Updated biannually, the database includes regional and national wage package averages. The database is available on the labor portion of the SMACNA website at https://www.smacna.org/resources/ labor-relations/collective-bargaining/wage-fringe-database.

Residential Wage and Fringe Database

The database allows members to look up residential wage and fringe information by state, local union, chapter, and collective bargaining area. The residential database is available to chapters and members on the SMACNA website at https://www.smacna.org/resources/ labor-relations/collective-bargaining/residential-wage-fringe-database.

LJAB Guidelines

These guidelines were jointly produced by SMACNA and SMART to provide contractors, chapter executives and local union representatives guidance in conducting grievance hearings at the second step of the Article X grievance procedure. The booklet contains sample UAB minutes and decisions and sample procedures for UAB co-chairs in conducting the hearing and is available online at https://www.smacna.org/resources/labor-relations/njab-disputeresolution/ljab-guidelines-and-forms.

Annual Bargainers' Update

Designed to provide chapters and contractors with timely bargaining data, the Bargainers' Update includes the latest information on health care cost projections, sheet metal and construction industry contract settlements, federal mediation and conciliation service assistance, as well as filing requirements and the most recent wage and fringe information. The Bargainers' Update is available online at https://www.smacna.org/resources/labor-relations/collective-bargaining/2024-bargainers-update

Pension Laws

The Labor Relations Department continues to provide advice to bargainers with information on pension laws, such as the Pension Protection Act of 2006 and the 2014 Multiemployer Pension Reform Act, that impact national and local industry pension plans. Informative pension resources are available on the Labor Relations section of the SMACNA website at www.smacna.org/labor/benefit-funds.

Substance Abuse Testing

The use of drugs and alcohol which impairs a person's ability to work jeopardizes not only that worker's safety but the safety of everyone else on the job site. It also increases a contractor's insurance costs. SMACNA has resources available to assist local areas in negotiating an effective substance abuse policy at https://www.smacna.org/resources/ labor-relations/collective-bargaining/smacna-substanceabuse-testing-guidelines.

Bargainers' Community

The Bargainers' Community allows management negotiators to share timely information, competitive proposals, solicit opinions, discuss current industry trends, and share their successes and strategies during the bargaining season. Members can access the community at https://www.smacna.org/resources/labor-relations.

Griplock Suspends The HVAC Industry

eliable versatile efficie

Quick and easy design, requiring no special tools or equipment to install and adjust. Engineered to be easily installed by even novice HVAC contractors.

GRIP

LOCK

S Y S T E M S

Able to hang a wide range of equipment types, including air handlers, ductwork, and piping, in a variety of different installation scenarios.

Griplock tested and certified to meet strict performance standards, ensuring a dependable and longlasting solution for HVAC hanging. SMACNA TRI Verified.



60% FASTER INSTALLATION

SMACIA Testing & Rosearch INSTITUTE

CALL NOW 805.566.0064

www.griplocksystems.com

Bargainers' Conference Calls

SMACNA's Labor Relations Department conducts Bargainers' Conference calls monthly during the collective bargaining season. Participants are able to ask questions of the Labor Relations Department staff, our outside counsel and pose questions to each other. These calls allow chapters and contractors to share proposals to help enhance competitiveness, industry bargaining trends, bargaining experiences or any other hot-button issues that have arisen during negotiations.

Sheet Metal Settlement Tracking By Region

SMACNA tracks local settlements within the sheet metal industry as they are reported during the bargaining season.

https://www.smacna.org/resources/labor-relations/collective-bargaining/ sheet-metal-settlements

Davis-Bacon Training

Done in conjunction with SMART, SMACNA provides chapters and members guidance on responding effectively and strategically to Davis-Bacon surveys done in their area with the aim of assisting local parties in establishing their collective bargaining rate as the prevailing wage on federal projects.

COVID-19 Vaccine Resources

SMACNA's vaccine resources webpage helps contractors educate employees and encourages a healthy and vaccinated workforce. For more information, visit: https://rebrand.ly/covidvaccinecontractors.



Employment Share Data

The report was developed by the Construction Labor Research Council (CLRC) and measures current employment situations by area. The historical trends are very useful in evaluating industry performance and planning for the future. To obtain a copy of the report, contact SMACNA's Labor Relations Department at (703) 803-2981 or visit: https://rebrand.ly/empsharedata.

Webinars

Periodically.

SMACNA offers webinars to assist bargainers in taking charge of the bargaining process and in discovering tools for effective communication. In addition, SMACNA offers periodic webinars aimed at improving labor-management relations and fostering growth within the unionized sheet metal industry.

Trustee Education

SMACNA offers educational opportunities to trustees of our industry's trust funds. These resources focus on the basic trust fund and fiduciary principles identified by the Department of Labor (DOL) as being the most needed, as well as on new developments in the law and trends in controlling plan costs.

Presentations and Reports

SMACNA educates contractors and chapters on such topics as labor/ management cooperation, labor law, national employment laws, mutual gains bargaining techniques, and dispute resolution and keeps contractors aware of current labor relations and employee benefit issues.

Specialized Research

Upon request SMACNA does specialized research on relevant issues.

CBA Language Resources

SMACNA maintains electronic copies of **Local Collective Bargaining Agreements** for review by SMACNA chapters and members. Contracts are categorized by state.

www.smacna.org/labor/collective-bargaining-negotiations/ local-area-agreements

Residential & Light Commercial contracts are conveniently categorized by state for easy viewing by SMACNA chapters and members.

www.smacna.org/resources/labor-relations/collective-bargaining/ local-area-residential-light-commercial-agreements-and-addenda

SMACNA provides Examples of Favorable Local Contract Language from industry collective bargaining agreements that could prove useful in considering and drafting contract proposals.

www.smacna.org/labor/collective-bargaining-negotiations/ sample-contract-language

The Labor Relations Department's **Contract Language Database** allows chapters to search approximately 50 different contract language topics within sheet metal building trade agreements.

www.smacna.org/labor/collective-bargaining-negotiations/ language-database



NEW PRODUCT exclusive sneak peek

(SMACNA Members Only)



SMACNA Product Show Tuesday, October 29, 2024

6:45 AM - 11:15 AM Springs Ballroom, Conference Ctr. www.NoMoreWingnuts.com



SMACNA Capitol Hill Updates and Action Alerts

It is easy to stay informed and take action.

Members can stay in-the-know on industry issues through SMACNA's advocacy web page to ensure they have the latest news from Capitol Hill and then use the Action Center to find and get in touch with their legislators. As industry issues and challenges arise, SMACNA informs its chapters and members through the newsletter, electronic mailings, and e-advocacy. When legislation starts moving on the Hill, SMACNA acts quickly to dispatch the most up-to-date and vital information, with facts and figures to help you understand the issues and make the case for industry-supportive regulations with your lawmakers. Alerts range from pension reform, energy efficiency tax incentives and grants and prevailing wage laws, to estate tax reform, procurement reform, OSHA initiatives and others.

2025 CEA National Issues Conference

May 6-8, 2025

A look at Washington and the issues from the union contractor perspective: the Conference hosts knowledgeable speakers and members of Congress as well as top government officials to update members on national issues and politics at this annual event. This is an opportunity to gain a unique perspective from national leaders on national issues that affect your business. The Conference is held in Washington, DC allowing attendees to meet with Capitol Hill lawmakers and their staff in their Hill offices to discuss the most pressing industry legislative and regulatory issues.

Congressional Sharing

Discuss industry issues with your U.S. Senator or Representative at home or in Washington, DC.

SMACNA's Capitol Hill Office staff will help arrange events for chapters and contractor members back in their local area and in Washington, DC to become better acquainted with national legislators. Often SMACNA staff will help to brief and join legislators to update contractors on their priority federal government issues. The Reverse Congressional Sharing program covers expenses for SMACNA members and chapter executives to meet with a member of Congress in Washington, DC on serious industry issues moving in Congress.

Capitol Hill Update and SMACPAC Activities

Stay informed on the latest congressional actions and debate on industry issues.

The Government Affairs Office regularly updates SMACNA members on important industry regulatory and legislative priorities. These include business tax reform, pension changes, federal construction plans, Davis-Bacon, registered apprenticeship, PLAs, and energy retrofit tax credits. The Capitol Hill Update provides a brief synopsis and status of each targeted issue as well as outlining the likely outcomes and suggests an optional contractor role in impacting the odds for final passage. The Update includes a link to SMACNA's Advocacy website and its e-Advocacy program. The Advocacy websites also have U.S. government links so members and chapter execs can get current updates, bill texts and summaries, and review their House and Senate Representatives' votes on SMACNA issues at any time, day or night. SMACNA members can also view the most recent information about SMACPAC as well as contributions to candidates under the Members-only SMACPAC section on SMACNA's Advocacy page. Please note: Members' organizations must have a current Prior Approval (PA) on file with SMACNA in order to access the SMACPAC section of the Advocacy page. Please contact the Government Affairs department at 202-547-8202 or by email at smacpac@smacna.org for more information.



Recognizing the diversity of members' markets, SMACNA has five Market Sector Councils to provide a focus point and resources for members performing work in the HVAC, Industrial, Architectural Metals, TAB, and Residential sectors. SMACNA's Market Sector Councils provide structured institutions within SMACNA where high-quality programs and services are developed that address specific concerns of SMACNA members performing work in their market discipline.

Each Council is guided by a volunteer member driven steering committee which is charged with identifying and responding to issues and trends that impact members' businesses, markets, and profitability. Council steering committees are also responsible for establishing liaisons with industry groups aimed at increasing council members' market visibility and business opportunities. The Councils interact and communicate with each department within SMACNA. This includes monitoring and commenting on federal legislative and regulatory issues through routine collaboration with SMACNA's Capitol Hill Office on issues impacting members' markets. Providing input and review to SMACNA's Technical Resources Department for standards, apps and code issues. Collaborating with SMACNA's Labor Department providing contractor input on various labor concerns and initiatives.

The Market Sector Councils have separate web pages as part of SMACNA's website. They offer SMACNA contractors a direct and immediate link with their Councils. Following are the web addresses:

Architectural Market Sector Council

https://rebrand.ly/ArchitecturalMarketSectorCouncil

HVAC Market Sector Council

https://rebrand.ly/HVAC-Market-Sector-Council

Industrial Market Sector Council

https://rebrand.ly/Industrial-Market-Sector-Council

Residential Market Sector Council

https://rebrand.ly/Residential-Market-Sector-Council

TAB Market Sector Council

https://rebrand.ly/TAB-Market-Sector-Council

Each Market Sector Council maintains its own discussion community through the SMACNA Connect web page, a valuable resource for member interaction on Market Sector issues. All employees of SMACNA members are encouraged to subscribe to one or more of the Market Sector discussion communities.

Additionally, each Council contributes to SMACNA's Communication and Marketing Department with information on industry topics and projects. Market Sector convention programs on a variety of topics are conducted at SMACNA's Annual Convention.

Topics addressed by SMACNA's five Market Sector Councils include: federal contracting, energy efficiency, CHP and sustainability issues, BIM, lean, pre-fabrication and modularization, construction contracts, new and historic architectural metals applications, wall panel systems, industrial plant ventilation, residential/light commercial service and operations, welding, and soldering issues and more.



SMACNA Annual Convention

Networking at the many social events and discovering new business resources make the SMACNA Annual Convention an excellent return on investment. The SMACNA Annual Convention features educational sessions and forums that provide practical information on many subjects, including legislative, safety, technical and marketing, as well as business and financial management, technology and chapter education.

Future SMACNA Annual Convention locations and dates are:

Maui, HI October 26-29, 2025

Orlando, FL October 25-28, 2026

Chula Vista, CA October 24-27, 2027

Phoenix, AZ October 8-11, 2028

Nashville, TN October 7-10, 2029

SMACNA Product Show

Held Tuesday morning during the SMACNA Annual Convention, the Product Show is where contractors can interact with the industry's most prominent suppliers, manufacturers, and service providers. These industry-leading companies are there to showcase their products and solutions that can help contractors become more efficient, competitive, and profitable.

To learn more about the Product Show please visit www.smacna.org/productshow.

Member Update

Weekly. Online.



Published each Thursday, Member Update provides all SMACNA members with a combination of timely and relevant association news and legislative updates, as well as industry information of note.

MEMBER

https://www.smacna.org/stay-informed/news-and-publications/ member-update

New Member Plaque

11″ x 8″.

All new members receive a sheet metal plaque noting their membership with SMACNA.

SMACNA Connect

SMACNA's online platform, SMACNA Connect, makes connecting with

members throughout the year even easier – especially for those members who don't have the time or ability to attend a SMACNA event. SMACNA Connect is available from the SMACNA homepage, or visit: http://connect.smacna.org/home.

SMACNA Constitution and Bylaws

SMACNA's Constitution and Bylaws is available upon request. This document outlines SMACNA's procedures for operation and service to its members. Contact membership@smacna.org.



NEW HORIZONS

FOUNDATION

An HVAC and Sheet Metal Industry Initiative https://www.newhorizonsfoundation.org

Who We Are...

The New Horizons Foundation – the premier HVAC and sheet metal research organization in this specialty sector of the construction industry. Founded by SMACNA, the leading industry HVAC and sheet metal contractor association in the world.

We are HVAC and sheet metal contractors, industry partners and leading researchers who come together to do everything we can to turn good ideas into solid research that will help give HVAC and sheet metal contractors a chance to grow as positive, knowledgeable partners in the construction process.

What We Do...

We work to keep our industry strong. We deliver innovative research and practical, real-world education for every level of management. We provide the information and education that will give contractors the best possible opportunities to develop their companies.

We work together to develop an insightful and practical research and education portfolio that is making this industry more resilient, effective, efficient, and profitable.

Each year, the Foundation:

- Commissions critical investigations of business management, organization and people, and project execution – issues that are important to every contractor's growth and profitability.
- Provides a knowledge link among industry members, suppliers, contracting industry partners, colleges and universities, other national and international trade associations, and customers.

We are the New Horizons Foundation. We provide a chance to grow.

Completed Projects

2024

- Workforce Development
- ° Research Report
- Podcast Series
- ° Infographics
- In Development

 Key Performance Measurement; Developing Your Measures
 - of Success ° Survey on Material Procurement and Equipment Rental Practices
 - MEP Virtual Design Time Study

2023

- Managing Supply Chain Disruption
- A Comparative Analysis of Continuous Improvement Approaches Among Trade-Contractors
- Podcast Series on Customer Relations including The Value of Collaboration, Partnerships, and Large Project Collaboration

2022

- Effective Project Close-Out for HVAC/Sheet Metal Contractors: Successful Practices Guide
- The 2022 HVAC and Sheet Metal Industry Futures Study Update
- Contract Benchmarking & Analytics: Document Crunch Report
- The Contractor's Practical Guide on Tool Management
- The Changing Risk Environment
- Podcast Series on New Market Entry, New Technologies Adoption, Customer Focus, Executive Transitions, Project Closeout and Field Leadership Transitions

2021

- Organizational Adoption of New Technologies: Best Practices for SMACNA Contractors
- Human Dimensions Assessment of Top-Performing Personnel Within Sheet Metal and Air Conditioning Contractors
- The NHF Digital Library: Research Report

2020

- Internet of Things (IoT): Implications and Strategies for Sheet Metal and HVAC Contractors
- Best Practices for Field Leader Succession
- Pandemics and Productivity: Quantifying the Impact

2019

- Productivity Tracking in the HVAC and Sheet Metal Industry for Design, Manufacturing and Installation
- Tools for the Hiring, Promotion, and Talent Development of Sheet Metal and Mechanical Contractor Personnel
- An Executive Exit: A Closer Look at the Factors That Drive Successful Executive Transitions
- Engaging a Workforce in Transition Keeping Skilled Labor

2017

- The Impact of Prefabrication on Productivity
- Using a Board of Directors, Peer Groups and Other Resources to Challenge and Enhance Performance: For HVAC and Sheet Metal Contractors
- Decision-Making Framework for New Market Opportunities: A 10-Step Process*
- Decision-Making Framework for New Market Opportunities: Experiences From Sheet Metal & HVAC Contractors*
- Developing the New Horizons Foundation Decision-Making Framework for New Market Entry in the Sheet Metal Construction Industry: Research Report*

*For more information on this project, visit http://ciri-riskmitigation.org/.

2016

- The HVAC and Sheet Metal Industry Futures Study Update 2016
- A New Era of Customer Service: How to Manage Customer Relationship
- Successful Marketing and Business Development Strategies for HVAC and Sheet Metal Contractors

2015

- Off-Site Construction, Modularization, and Sheet Metal Prefabrication: Trends, Current Practice, and Recommendations
- Enhancing Your Organizational Structure: An Approach to Profitable Operations

2014

- The Use of Just-in-Time Training in Construction
- Building a Culture of Continuous Improvement
- Risks and Opportunities for HVAC and Sheet Metal Contractors During the Construction Market Recovery

2013

- Strategic Thinking
- So You Want to Be a CEO? Read This First
- Contractor Success Stories: Adapting to the Post-Recession World

2012

• The HVAC and Sheet Metal Industry Futures Study (2012 Update)

2011

- Continuity and Transition Planning for HVAC and Sheet Metal Contractors: The Changing Face of Leadership for HVAC/ Sheet Metal Contractors and Fabricators
- Leadership Selection Practices for HVAC and Sheet Metal Contractors and Fabricators
- Risk Assessment Model: A Practical Guide for HVAC and Sheet
 Metal Contractors

2010

- Mentoring and Coaching Practices: Developing the Next Generation
- Project Tracking to Improve Labor Productivity
- Exit Strategies for HVAC/Sheet Metal Contractors, Strategies for Equity and Ownership Transfer

2009

• Kaizen Blitz: Significantly Improving Performance in a Week or Less

2008

- Creating a Learning Environment: A Template for Creating and Cultivating a Learning Culture in the HVAC and Sheet Metal Industry
- The HVAC and Sheet Metal Industry Futures Study: Industry Trends and Drivers Shaping Alternative Futures
- Thinking Lean Tools for Decreasing Costs and Increasing Profits

2007

- A Comparison of Operation Cost Factors: Union Versus Nonunion HVAC and Sheet Metal Contractors
- Impact of Incompatible Software on HVAC and Sheet Metal Contractors
- Preconstruction Planning Process for Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) and Sheet Metal Contractors: Implementation Manual

2006

- The Impacts of a Merger or Consolidation for the Sheet Metal Workers International Association (SMWIA)
- Measuring Customer Loyalty: A Benchmark Study of HVAC & Sheet Metal Customers' Satisfaction
- Residential HVAC Trends: Home Improvement Centers Enter the Installation and Service Market

WE TAKE VALUE TO THE HIGHEST LEVEL scheblerchimney.com



2005

- Procurement Chain Management in the Construction Industry
- The Future for Union Sheet Metal Construction
- 2004
- Lean Production Principles
- Quantifying the Cumulative Impact of Change Orders for Sheet Metal Contractors
- Schedule Compression Effects on Labor Productivity
- Tool and Material Management Systems

Summit Council

The Summit Council includes dedicated, well-respected contractors, SMACNA chapters, and industry partners who have united to support the HVAC and sheet metal industry by guiding and shaping the New Horizons Foundation's program agenda.

The Summit Council is comprised of the Premier, Champion, Summit Counselor, Summit Circle, and Industry Mentors contributor categories. All members of the Summit Council receive national public acknowledgment at industry annual meetings and other special events and programs. In addition, they have the opportunity to participate in shaping the agenda for the New Horizons educational and research program.

Our thanks to every contributor. You share our vision of offering HVAC and sheet metal contractors "A Chance to Grow."

Guy Gast, Chair Angela Simon, Vice Chair Ron Rodgers, Chair Emeritus Thomas Soles, Executive Director

Premier - \$300,000 and up

ACCO Engineered Systems *Peter Fortin, California*

Bay Area SMACNA Chapter Sean O'Donoghue, Executive Vice President

Sheet Metal and Air Conditioning Contractors' National Association, Inc. *Represented by Aaron Hilger*

Champion – \$200,000 and up

McCusker-Gill, Inc. Kevin R. Gill, Sr., Massachusetts

Sheet Metal Connectors, Inc. James R. Myers, Minnesota

SMACNA – St. Louis Chapter Ryan Corrigan, Chapter Representative Susan Miller, Executive Director

SMACNA – Western Washington, Inc. Russell Kimball, Chapter Representative Julie A. Muller, Esq., Executive Vice President

SMACNA Greater Chicago Jim Cesak, Chapter Representative Tony Adolfs, Executive Vice President

SMACNA Southern California Richard Rivera, Chapter Representative Mark Terzigni, Executive Director

Streimer Sheet Metal Works, Inc. *Frederick L. Streimer, Oregon*

Summit Counselor – \$100,000 and up

AABCO Sheet Metal Co., Inc. Ronald J. Palmerick, New York

Bright Sheet Metal Co., Inc. Hank Meyers, Indiana

C & R Mechanical Company E. Timothy Decker, Missouri

Climate Engineers Peter Watson, Iowa

Holaday-Parks, Inc. Grace Pizzey, Washington

Lennox Industries, Inc. *Texas*

Marelich Mechanical Co., Inc. Keith Atteberry, California

NYC SMACNA John Contrubis, Chapter Representative William Rothberg, Executive Director

Ron and Cindy Rodgers Arizona

Sheet Metal Contractors Association of Philadelphia & Vicinity Ernest J. Menold, Chapter Representative Peter Jenkins, Executive Director

Sheet Metal Contractors of Iowa, Inc. John Ilten, Chapter Representative Kate Wierson, Executive Director

SMACNA Boston, Inc. James M. Morgan, Chapter Representative Thomas S. Gunning, III, Executive Director

SMACNA Oregon & SW Washington Chris Schneider, Chapter Executive

Stanley Black & Decker *Representative TBD*

Therma, LLC Joseph Parisi, California

Welsch Heating & Cooling Company George L. "Butch" Welsch, Missouri

Yearout Mechanical, Inc. Kevin Yearout, New Mexico

Summit Circle – \$50,000 and up

Angie and Michael Simon California

Charles E. Jarrell Contracting Co. *Howard Stine, Missouri*

Felhaber Larson Daniel Kelly, Minnesota

General Sheet Metal Carol Duncan, Oregon

Guy and Deana Gast *Iowa, Field of Dreams*

Key Air Conditioning Contractors, Inc. *Richard Rivera, California* Melrose Metal Products, Inc. Mitchell Hoppe, California

Miller Bonded, Inc. Keith E. Wilson, New Mexico

New England Sheet Metal and Mechanical Co. John Sloan, California

R. F. Knox Company, Inc. *Jack Knox, Georgia*

SMACNA – Cleveland Tom Martin, Chapter Representative John Sindyla, Chief Executive Officer

SMACNA – New Mexico Ronda Gilliland-Lopez, Executive Director

SMACNA Metropolitan Detroit Chapter *Phil McShane, Chapter Representative Mark Saba, Executive Director*

SSM Industries, Inc. Thomas A. Szymczak, Pennsylvania

Stromberg Metal Works, Inc. *William Gawne, Maryland*

Walsh Mechanical Contractors Paul M. Le Bel, Sr., Massachusetts

Industry Mentors, Contractors Looking to the Future – Personal Pledges of \$50,000

Guy Gast Des Moines, Iowa

Ron Rodgers *Peoria, Arizona*

Angela & Michael Simon Menlo Park, California

Mark Watson Hiawatha, lowa

Keith Wilson Albuquerque, New Mexico

Patron – \$25,000 and up

ACP Sheet Metal Co., Inc. Nathan Dills, Oklahoma

Cox Engineering Company Jon Desmond, Massachusetts

D. D. S. Industries, Inc. Dwight D. Silvia, Massachusetts

Dee Cramer, Inc. *Matt Cramer, Michigan*

J.C. Cannistraro, LLC David Cannistraro, Massachusetts

Lyon Sheet Metal, Inc. Michael C. Corrigan, Sr., Missouri

Matrix Group International, Inc. Joanna Pineda, Virginia

WHAT YOU CAN'T SEE CAN'T SEE HURT YOU

Indoor air pollution is real.

So we're doing our part. New Knauf Performance+[™] is the first line of HVAC fiberglass insulation products CERTIFIED **asthma & allergy friendly**[®]. And the only full line that's formaldehyde-free.

Is your insulation certified? Demand higher standards.







KnaufNorthAmerica.com/SMACNA24

© 2024 Knauf Insulation, Inc. All rights reserved. The Knauf Insulation, Inc. logo, and related marks are trademarks of Knauf Insulation, Inc.

The CERTIFIED ASTHMA & ALLERGY FRIENDLY Mark is a Registered Certification Mark of the ASTHMA AND ALLERGY FOUNDATION OF AMERICA and ALLERGY STANDARDS LTD.

Novak Heating & Air Conditioning, Inc. Randy Novak, Iowa

Sheet Metal Contractors Association of Central Pennsylvania Lori A. Eshenaur

SMACNA – Sacramento Valley Chapter Cheryl Sprague

SMACNA Mid-Atlantic Kurt Snyder

SMACNA of Oklahoma, Inc. Matt Wansley

Viewpoint Construction Software Karl Rajotte, Pennsylvania

Statesman – \$10,000 and up

McKamish, Inc. David McKamish, Pennsylvania

SMACNA – Kansas City Chapter Stacey Smyly

SMACNA of Long Island, Inc. TBD

U.S. Sheet Metal, Inc. Bruce J. Stockwell, Michigan

W.E. Bowers Dale Sheppard, Maryland

Ambassador – \$5,000 and up

Emcor Services Scalise Industries *Mark Malencia, Pennsylvania*

Enterprise Holdings Foundation Missouri

Florida SMACNA, Inc. Lisa Falk

Jack's Mechanical Solutions, Inc. Gabe Martinez, New Mexico Murphy Company Mark Bengard, Missouri

Tri-Metal Fabricators Joe Toso, British Columbia, Canada

Wm. J. Donovan Co. Edmund J. Bransfield, Pennsylvania

Diplomat - \$2,500 and up

CMF, Inc. David Duclett, California

Houston Sheet Metal Contractors Association Glenn Rex

Kinetics Arizona

SMACNA Utah Shelley Lester

Delegate - \$100 and up

Architectural Sheet Metal Systems, Inc. James Van Becelaere, Missouri

Blue Diamond Sheet Metal, Inc. Al LaBella, New York

Boston Air Systems, Inc. Barry Dwyer, Massachusetts

Energy Labs, Inc. Ray Irani, California

LADCO, Inc. Doug Hamilton, Iowa

MCA-SMACNA of San Antonio, Inc. Sandee Morgan

SMACNA Arizona Carol Goguen



Contractor Spotlight Videos

Take an in-depth tour of some of our industry's most innovative and growth-minded firms. SMACNA shoots these virtual tours to give viewers a sense for the culture, the way business is run, the layout of the shop and some of the equipment, and the dedicated staff members of our contractors' firms. View the videos at: http://smacna.online/contractorspotlight.

Executive News Brief

Daily. Online.



This free e-newsletter fully captures all the important sheet metal and HVAC industry news on a daily basis and delivers it directly to your inbox. SMACNA executives carefully screen and select only the most important articles from reputable and authoritative industry news sources, arriving in an easy-to-read format that includes concise summaries with links to the full articles.

Start your free subscription today at http://smacna.online/enb.

Industry Fund of the United States (IFUS) Annual Report

8 1/2" x 11". 6 pages.

This annual report to Industry Fund contributors outlines how industry monies have been spent to promote industry harmony, develop new technical standards, educate employers and their employees, and promote the industry. A report from the IFUS chairman, income, and expense statements, as well as a balance sheet, are part of this report.

Let's Talk Shop Podcast

This podcast series features various member contractors who join in for a conversation about current industry topics of interest and concern. Come be a fly on the wall and listen as contractors discuss the day's most relevant issues. Listen to episodes at http://smacna.online/letstalkshop.



Operations Hub Podcast

A forum where SMACNA Contractors can learn from one another on ways they can enhance their businesses through the incorporation of best practices and new technologies.

Products & Services E-newsletter

Monthly. Online.



This monthly e-newsletter highlights new products and service offerings from SMACNA's Premier Partners and Associate Members. These companies have submitted their content to be featured exclusively for SMACNA members alongside timely articles offering business advice and reports on industry conditions. *(Members Only)*

Project Spotlight

A new video series highlighting some of the incredible projects being done by SMACNA Contractors in the field with a focus on collaboration between other project stakeholders.

SMACNA Contractor Lapel Pin

3/4" x 1/4".

This handsome silver, oval lapel pin has the blue and red SMACNA Contractor logo enameled on its surface. It is perfect to wear to contractor and industry meetings, as well as during day-to-day business activities. (Members Only)

SMACNA Contractor Logo Decals

1", 8" or 12".

The SMACNA contractor logo is a sign of trust and confidence, recognized worldwide.

These waterproof, weatherproof, durable decals, in 8-inch and 12-inch sizes, are easily applied to car/truck bumpers, site signs, doors, and plaques. The red and blue SMACNA contractor logo is on a silver background. The 1-inch decals, though not weatherproof, are great to use for letters, envelopes, and estimates. *(Members Only)*

SMACNA Contractor Logos

Electronic black & white and two-color applications are available in EPS, JPEG, and GIF formats.

Like the Good Housekeeping Seal of Approval, the SMACNA contractor logo signifies that a highly qualified professional stands behind their product and workmanship. These logos may be reproduced in various sizes for use on business cards, letterhead, site signs, and truck signs. Reproduction of logos smaller than ³/₄-inch is not recommended. Contact the Public Relations Department to order. (*Members Only*)

SMACNews

8 1/2" x 11". 16 pages. Published monthly in print and online.



SMACNews remains the organization's flagship publication, reaching out to our entire membership and other external stakeholders. Recently, SMACNews transitioned to a new production and design vendor to improve the quality of the overall product while keeping costs manageable and within budget. Recent editions of SMACNews have covered topics such as our legislative outreach at the federal level, our ongoing work with SMART through Partners in Progress, and helping workers in the field address ongoing mental health challenges.

SMACNA Premier Partners

Online.

This specific section of the SMACNA website is devoted exclusively to news and services related to SMACNA's Premier Partner companies. Here, you can learn more about each company, read about their upcoming events, see photos of their latest products, get news, and press releases, and view special announcements that are highly pertinent to SMACNA members.

Public Relations & Communications

Social Media

Join in on the conversation. Follow SMACNA on social media for the latest news and updates.

Facebook



www.facebook.com/SMACNA

Instagram



https://www.instagram.com/smacna

LinkedIn



www.linkedin.com/company/SMACNA





ELECTRONIC FLOWHOOD DIRECT DIGITAL READOUT 25-2500 CFM



AUTOMATICALLY CORRECTS FOR AIR DENSITY & BACKPRESSURE

CHOICE OF METERS - AIR FLOW ONLY, OR AIR FLOW, VELOCITY, PRESSURE & TEMPERATURE

OPTIONS INCLUDE: MEMORY, AVERAGE & SUM TO 2,000 READINGS, SEQUENTIAL RECALL, AUTO-READ

REPAIR POLICY - TWO WEEK TURNAROUND OR LESS CUSTOM TOPS MADE TO ORDER

Shortridge Instruments, Inc. 7855 East Redfield Road • Scottsdale, AZ 85260

7855 East Redfield Road • Scottsdale, AZ 85260 (480) 991-6744 • Fax (480) 443-1267 sales@shortridge.com • www.shortridge.com
Safety Web Page

The SMACNA safety web page (www.smacna.org/safety) is part of the SMACNA website and offers members a wealth of information related to safety and health issues including helpful safety program development information, the SMACNA Safety Awards Program, Mental Health and Substance Abuse resources, OSHA and Regulatory compliance resources, Safety Sponsorship Program and Safety Awareness Materials.

Among the popular free products and information available to members through the safety web page is the SMACNA Guide to Policies, Procedures, and Written Programs, which is described in further detail below.

Publications

The following safety publications are available for immediate "PDF" download through the Members Only section of the SMACNA Safety web page (www.smacna.org/safety). Users are encouraged to verify the information is current and meets local, state and state-plan OSHA requirements.

SMACNA Safety Toolbox Talks – Volumes 2, 3 & 4 PDF Only.

Each volume is a collection of 100 toolbox talks covering a number of topics within the sheet metal industry. Each talk is provided with an attendance form in the back. The talks allow supervisors/instructors to provide refresher training to workers. Volume 3 also includes training tips to assist the instructor.

The SMACNA Guide to Fall Protection PDF Only.

This compliance manual covers OSHA's fall protection standard for the construction industry. It contains a complete overview of the regulation, a training checklist and certification form, a glossary of terms, and a reprint of the OSHA regulation from the Federal Register. Twenty Fall Protection Toolbox Talks appear in the back of the manual

SMACNA Guide to Control of Hazardous Energy PDF Only.

This manual is designed to assist contractors in complying with the OSHA standard on control of hazardous energy through the use of lockout/tagout procedures. Toolbox talks and checklists are also provided for the contractor's use.

The SMACNA Personal Protective Equipment Manual PDF Only.

This manual is designed to assist SMACNA members in complying with the OSHA rule on personal protective equipment. The manual provides information on current OSHA requirements and various types of PPE. Training requirements are covered, and more than thirty toolbox talks are provided.

The SMACNA Respiratory Protection Compliance Guide PDF Only.

This manual assists contractors in complying with the OSHA standard on respiratory protection. The guide contains a sample program, training information and compliance checklists. Several informative toolbox talks are also provided to assist with refresher training.



This kit consists of an Employers Reference Manual, which contains the elements necessary for establishing an effective alternative safe distance method of point of operation protection on power press brakes to comply with OSHA's Compliance Directive. The manual contains a sample Policy Statement, provides a detailed program of safe operating procedures including photographs, lists training requirements and includes a sample training certification form. The Safe Operating Procedures Training Video can be used by employers to train employees on the safe operating procedures described in the manual. The video goes step-by-step through the safe operating procedures on the power press brake.

Additional Items

Safety Poster Series

Great safety reminders for both shops and jobsite work settings, this free and modern series of posters covers three significant safety and health issues in the sheet metal industry: "Let The Eyes Have It" poster addresses eye protection; "Don't Cut Your Job Short" covers cut prevention; and "Are You Wearing Your Ear Plugs?" promotes wearing proper hearing protection. Attach them to gang-boxes, mount them in jobsite trailers or frame them for shop break rooms. Each eye-catching poster is 16" x 24," and all three are shipped together.

Suicide Prevention Hardhat Stickers and Chips

TAUC, MCAA, NECA and SMACNA have joined forces to help spread awareness about mental health. Construction is a hard and high-stress profession and has one of the highest rates of suicide in the nation. Our four trade associations are uniting behind fixing this problem and shining a light on the importance of your mental health. Together they have released a "chip" with the new suicide and crisis prevention number; 988.



Our goal is to provide our members, or someone they know, a resource of where they can get help. We want to spread the message of "It's okay to not be okay." And it's time for the construction industry to step up and change the culture of not speaking up when you have a problem. Not all injuries are visible. Not all trauma is evident. Your mental health matters.

Vehicle Safety Tip Cards

Service Vehicle Safety and Construction Vehicle Safety are the themes for these two-sided, laminated tip cards. These cards fit easily in the glove compartment or storage bin of vehicles and can be used to supplement safe vehicle operation training.

Heat Stress Tip Cards

Heat stress prevention is becoming more of a challenge for many contractors, and in response to heat-stress-related legislation in several states, SMACNA developed these two-sided, laminated tip cards to help train workers on heat stress and heat illness. The cards cover several topics under the theme of PAT – prevention, awareness, and treatment.



SMACNA Guide to Policies, Procedures, and Written Programs

This product addresses the need of many SMACNA members to prepare written safety and health programs for various reasons including submittals during the bidding stage of projects as well as forms to improve documentation efforts. This product contains examples of policies and procedures related to safety program administration as well as model written policies to improve company compliance efforts. Recent additions include model programs for *Leading and Lagging Indicators, Fleet Management/Vehicle Safety, Confined Spaces in Construction, Emergency Preparedness and Business Continuity, First Aid and Bloodborne Pathogens, as well as a model program to assist members with Occupational Exposure to Respirable Crystalline Silica – Construction.*

All the documents can be edited for projects and company-specific needs including new information on current safety and health issues that are important to the sheet metal and air conditioning industry.

Safety and Health Department

SMACNA members interested in obtaining the products and services described above, including SMOHIT safety and health products, are encouraged to check the safety web page or contact the SMACNA Safety and Health Department at (703) 995-4027, jcrandol@smacna.org.





Bulletins & Special Programs

Technical Bulletins

8 1/2" x 11". Current edition.

As industry issues and challenges arise, SMACNA sends its chapters and members the latest and most vital information to arm them with the facts and figures to make intelligent business decisions. Technical bulletins are issued on numerous subjects.

Technical Seminars

Available upon request.

SMACNA Chapters may request to conduct the following SMACNA technical seminars: Architectural, Duct Construction (Commercial & Industrial), Duct Leakage, Duct Inspection, Indoor Air Quality, Fire Damper Guide, Architectural Sheet Metal, Seismic Restraint, Commissioning and Duct Design. The approval of the SMACNA CEO is needed in order to conduct a technical seminar. Contact Executive Director, Technical Services.

Technical Apps Downspout & Gutter Sizing Calculator

Sheet Metal Manual (ASMM).

This app allows you to easily and accurately size downspout and gutters using the methods and formulas covered in SMACNA's Architectural

The Rainfall Wizard allows you to select the closet city to use the information from the ASMM tables. The Rain Intensity per ASMM Table 1-2 uses the 5-minute Duration for a 10yr or 100yr storm. Since the Rain Intensity data is constantly being updated by the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), this calculator also app allows the manual entry of the Rainfall Intensity, thereby allowing you to calculate per the local authority having jurisdiction. For the most up to date rain intensity data, NOAA's website is http://hdsc.nws.noaa.gov/hdsc/pfds/index.html. (Use Precipitation Intensity as your data type.)

Either manually enter the Design Area of the roof or use the wizard. The Design Area Wizard allows the user to select a roof shape and add dimensions to get a design area. The wizard also calculates for Vertical Walls area per International Plumbing Code (IPC.)

The required gutter and downspout size is dependent on the number of sections, the length of gutter sections, the number of downspouts, and the gutter width to height ratio.

HVAC Air Duct Leakage App

This app provides suggested leakage classes using the method outlined in SMACNA's HVAC Air Duct Leakage Manual. The method used is compliant with ASHRAE 90.1, IECC, IGCC Version 2, IMC and the UMC.

Users can combine multiple sections of ductwork that vary by size and shape to calculate a total allowable leakage. This app allows the user (engineers, architects, designers, and contractors) to easily estimate the air duct leakage and determine the pass/fail mark for properly specified Duct Air Leakage Tests (DALT).

HVAC Duct Construction App (Members Only)

The app will provide SMACNA compliant options for rectangular duct with dimensions from 1 inch to 120 inches for applications from negative to positive ten-inch water gage. The scenarios for the app are limited to joint lengths of 4, 5, and 6 feet. The transverse connections are limited to T1 (flat drive), T5 (flat slip), T10, 11, and 12 (standing slips) and T25 a or b (TDC/TDF). Where appropriate the app will also provide options for intermediate reinforcement. The full range of reinforcement spacing options are 6, 5, 4, 3, 2 1/2, and 2 feet. In most cases the app will provide options for internal reinforcements and external reinforcements. Internal options are limited to EMT conduit tie rods and external reinforcements are limited to angles. Enough information is provided so users can choose other options from SMACNA's Standard. The output of the app is a written description of the duct as well as a graphic representation. Users can view the report on-screen or email it. The app does not provide every possible solution found in SMACNA's standard and it will not provide every detail. For example, the app does not provide requirements for the proper attachment of the reinforcements. The app is intended to be used in conjunction with SMACNA's HVAC Duct Construction Standards -Metal and Flexible

Rectangular Industrial Duct Construction App (Members Only)

This members-only app allows you to create table driven solutions using the methods and formulas covered in SMACNA's Rectangular Industrial Duct Construction Standards manual. You select (or enter manually) all the parameters to define the particulate loading, duct design, duct construction, superimposed dead loads, superimposed live loads, and the duct dimensions. Based on the defined information, the app generates all conforming construction solutions. The app also checks for bending and buckling issues and reports any needed corrective action. After a panel thickness and stiffener spacing selection is made, a fabrication report is generated which includes all design conditions and the options selected (or manual entry), duct construction details and a sketch of the duct construction.

Round Industrial Duct Construction App (Members Only)

This app allows the user to create an infinite number of solutions using the methods and formulas covered in SMACNA's Round Industrial Duct Construction Standards manual. Users can select spiral or welded duct, the duct material, various live loads such as snow and wind loading, various dead loads such as insulation and cladding, hanger spacing, air temperature, and particulate properties. Once the information is selected the app can generate several answers and the user can select which options to consider. After selections are made the user can then create a full engineering report that outlines the procedure used to create the specific solution.

Ductulator App (Members Only)

This app works as a Ductulator and Pressure Loss (friction) calculator which provides the following functions:

- Converts Duct Shape to Size to Another
- Determines Sizes for a Given Friction Rate
- Determines Sizes for a Given Velocity
- Determines Sizes for a Given Velocity and a Friction Loss Rate (simultaneous output)
- Determines the Airflow Rate for a Given Size and Friction Loss Rate
- Calculates Friction Loss

Technical Publications

Note: The only items available on CD are the CADD ver. 2.0 Drawings from the Architectural Sheet Metal Manual, SMACNA CD-ROM Technical Manual Collection and the Standard Practice in Sheet Metal Work. All technical manuals are available in PDF format at https://store.smacna.org.

Accepted Industry Practice for Industrial Duct Construction

210 pages. Second edition, 2008.

This guide is a compilation of accepted industry practices and construction techniques having received wide acceptance for the fabrication and installation of industrial duct systems. Covers round (long-seam and spiral) duct from 4 inches to 60 inches in diameter, reinforced or unreinforced, for operation from 4 inches to 20 inches w.g. positive or negative pressure, and from ambient to 650°F for carbon or stainless steel, 400°F for galvanized steel and 120°F for aluminum. Also rectangular duct fabricated from



panels from a few inches up to 5-feet wide, all welded, Pittsburgh, grooved seam pipe lock or standing seam joined duct, for operation from 4 to 20 inches w.g. positive or negative pressure, and for the same materials and temperature limits as round duct. Also includes chapters on industrial applications, material properties, hangers and supports, fittings, vents, doors, discharge ducts (small stacks) and surface preparation of metals.

Accepted Industry Practices for Sheet Metal Lagging

128 pages. First edition, 2002.

This document contains accepted industry practices for the fabrication and installation of sheet metal lagging, used to cover and protect insulated areas of equipment. The fabrication practices included illustrate the requirements of most commonly encountered insulated surfaces, such as boiler walls, flues, ducts, precipitators, air heaters, economizers, tanks, fans, etc. This publication is intended to assist the designer, contractor and plant engineer in understanding and solving the complexities involved in the design, fabrication and installation of sheet metal lagging systems.



Architectural Sheet Metal Inspection Guide

52 pages. First edition, 2004.

An invaluable inspection resource for owners of standing seam, batten seam or Bermudatype roofs, the guide presents practical troubleshooting and corrective tips for typical problems of roof panels, gutters, downspouts, fascia, copings, flashing, ridges and hips, valleys, expansion joints, penetrations, fasteners and soldering. It also provides relevant information regarding construction of these architectural elements and the purpose of each, as well as



what to look for during periodic inspections. Sealants, moisture transfer methods and air leakage are also covered. The guide emphasizes the importance of regular and appropriately timed inspections because a small problem discovered early can be fixed at a low cost, preventing minor damage from becoming a substantial problem until the cost of repair and remediation becomes excessive. Contractors will find this book a valuable resource to provide owners or facility managers along with the standard building completion documents.

Architectural Sheet Metal Manual

542 pages. Seventh edition, 2012.

This completely revised publication contains the most comprehensive set of recommended practices available for proper design and installation of custom-fabricated architectural sheet metal including roof drainage system design for scuppers, gutters and downspouts. This manual is particularly useful for historical replication and renovation of architectural sheet metal elements including, but not limited to skylights, cornices and spires; new moisture and maintenance guide with underlayments; mechanical



fasteners and soldering guidance; and enhanced metals selection data. Offers new construction techniques and alternative methods of design and installation reflecting climatic conditions and rainfall rates. An upfront, fast "look-up" key speeds information retrieval. Also covers flashing, metal roofs, copings, gravel-stop fascia. Includes wind uplift pressure test reports confirming superior performance of custom-fabricated metal roofing. Applies to commercial, industrial and residential buildings.

Architectural Sheet Metal Quality Assurance Guide

112 pages. First edition, 2015.

Developed to provide guidance in the evaluation of exterior sheet metal building components – roofing systems, exterior walls, flashings, copings, etc. – during initial construction and for ongoing condition assessments and maintenance. The manual can assist owners/operators that may have limited knowledge and experience in the specifics of architectural sheet metal components, specification, fabrication, installation or evaluation. The manual can also serve as a procedural inspection guide for experienced



professionals who review architectural sheet metal systems regularly.

Architectural Sheet Metal Manual – CADD Drawings

2012.

CADD drawings of the illustrations in SMACNA's 7th edition of the Architectural Sheet Metal Manual are available for download and use in CAD programs. These drawings illustrate the best practices in custom architectural sheet metal work. Purchase all 188 figures in DWG format for immediate download from this site. Architects and designers are encouraged to use this invaluable resource to assure that their specifications reflect professionally vetted design details.

Building Systems Analysis and Retrofit Manual

144 pages. Second edition, 2011.

The second edition of the Building Systems Analysis and Retrofit Manual provides methods to assess the major energy-using elements of an existing building – electrical (lighting and motors) and HVAC. It provides a process that begins with a walk-through audit. Methods discussed include using building systems automation, envelope improvements and demand control strategies including thermal energy storage. Contractors interested in new opportunities will find market entry guidance and ideas to assist them in the



development of new business strategies that target the renovation of existing buildings. Existing buildings are often located near public transportation and development typically occurs on a building's existing footprint. These two "green" drivers may combine with basic economic factors to produce a compelling incentive for many prospective building owners to choose renovation of an existing building over the construction of new facilities.

Duct System Calculator – Imperial

Circular slide rule fits in vinyl three-hole-punched pouch. 1988.

This calculator, complete with detailed instructions, enables HVAC system designers to design an average duct system without additional references. The only calculator in the industry to include the 0.0003 roughness factor duct friction loss data for designing straight, round or rectangular sheet metal ducts.



Duct System Calculator – Metric

Circular slide rule fits in vinyl three-hole-punched pouch. 1988.

This calculator, complete with detailed instructions, enables HVAC system designers to design an average duct system without additional references. The only calculator in the industry to include the 0.0003 roughness factor duct friction loss data for designing straight, round or rectangular sheet metal ducts.



Ducted Electric Heat Guide for Air Handling Systems

49 pages. Second edition, 1994.

A comprehensive application and installation guide of ducted electric heaters and important factors relating to application, selection, location, installation and control.

Energy Systems Analysis and Management Manual

234 pages. Second edition, 2014.

This timely document provides an overview of a variety of energy-related business opportunities for commercial, residential, and institutional buildings. Presents contractors, building owners and operators, facility managers, and system designers with the tools needed to evaluate an existing facility for energy savings potential. Addresses both new construction and retrofits. Includes energy conservation management, the energy audit and energy estimating procedures. HVAC system maintenance and indoor air quality,

energy management maintenance and monitoring, energy recovery systems and energy recovery system investment analysis.

Fibrous Glass Duct Construction Standards

88 pages. Eighth edition, 2021.

The eighth edition provides updates from former editions. 1400 EI 2" board is now covered within the standards. This also includes revisions to the tie rod reinforcements, channel system reinforcement, partial wrap-around reinforcement and fasteners associated with the newer boards. Additional provisions for fittings, closures, and specifications referencing the North American Insulation Manufacturers Association (NAIMA) and Underwriters Laboratories (UL) are included.



Fire, Smoke & Radiation Damper Installation Guide for HVAC Systems

144 pages. Sixth edition, 2022.

The sixth edition has been updated from the 2002 edition and includes updated ICC/UMC/NFPA code references and expanded guideline notes as to the details of damper installation. This edition provides clarity on the responsibilities of the designers, engineers, contractors, manufacturers and local code authorities regarding fire and smoke damper systems. New information is provided on the mandatory requirements for fire/smoke damper inspection & servicing.



Food Grade Ductwork and Sheet Metal Guidelines

122 pages. First edition, 2020.

This First Edition of the SMACNA Food Grade Ductwork and Sheet Metal Guidelines is intended to provide basic food grade ductwork and sheet metal fabrication/installation guidelines to the industry. Covered subjects and topics in this publication include: HVAC ductwork serving food and beverage production process/sanitary areas, product conveying sanitary tubing/pneumatic conveying (spouting and blow line) utilized in food and beverage processing, and process exhaust utilized in food and beverage processing.



Guide for Free Standing Steel Stack Construction

96 pages. Third edition, 2011.

Contractors, designers, and engineers will find this guide a very valuable resource, as tables containing hundreds of stacks are detailed and ready to go. This new publication updates the 1996 Guide for Steel Stack Construction, second edition, incorporating text and tables. New to the 2011 publication are design considerations for free standing stacks under resonant vibration, established limits on stacks fitted with testing platforms, larger stack selection diameters and consideration of custom designed anchoring



systems instead of a standardized schedule. Includes tables for selection of free standing stacks from 20 feet to 120 feet high, and diameters to 120 inches, companion flange, stiffener sizes and stacks with access ladders and platforms.

Guidelines for Roof Mounted Outdoor Air-Conditioner Installations

25 pages. Second edition, 1997 (PDF Only).

Contains guidelines for installation of roof-mounted outdoor air-conditioner equipment as developed by SMACNA and the Air-Conditioning, Heating and Refrigeration Institute (AHRI). To be used as a supplement to the unit manufacturer's specific installation instructions. This booklet of waterproofing illustrations and reminders covers curb and roof penetrations and sealings, as well as the interface between the roof and the location at which the unit, piping, electrical wiring or sheet metal ductwork pass through the roof. This guideline supersedes AHRI Guideline B-1986.





Guyed Steel Stacks

66 pages. First edition, 2011.

The first edition of the Guyed Steel Stack manual is devoted exclusively to vertical, uniform diameter guyed stacks with welded longseam or spiral lockseam fabrication for at-grade or penetrated roof installations. This guide was developed to provide all pertinent information for guyed stack construction through the use of selection tables listing specific combinations of stack diameter, stack height and maximum wind velocity.





HVAC Air Duct Leakage Test Manual

122 pages. Second edition, 2012.

This American National Standard, ANSI/SMACNA 016-2012, covers revised leakage criteria and builds on the proven methods for testing ductwork for air leaks from the first edition. Contains updates to the expected leakage rates for ductwork constructed to the SMACNA HVAC Duct Construction Standards – Metal & Flexible, duct leakage test procedures, recommendations on use of leakage testing, types of test apparatus and test setup and sample leakage analysis. Includes a new educational chapter for designers



and specifiers, to aid in the specification and implementation of duct leakage and testing methods.



HVAC Duct Construction Standards – Metal and Flexible

416 pages. Fourth edition, 2020.

Building on a history of duct construction standards nearly 100 years old, the flagship SMACNA HVAC Duct Construction Standard – Metal & Flexible 4th edition represents the state of the art in the sheet metal duct fabrication and installation requirements. Significant changes for the 4th edition include; flat oval tables for positive/negative pressure applications; spray and aerosolized duct sealants; non-fiberglass duct liner applications; added information on spiral duct fittings; updates to duct hanger



requirements; flexible duct hanger spacing and support bracing.

HVAC Duct Systems Inspection Guide

180 pages. Fourth edition, 2023.

Contains guidelines for inspection of commercial HVAC duct systems for compliance with ANSI/ SMACNA HVAC Duct Construction Standards – Metal and Flexible (4th edition) and Fibrous Glass Duct Construction Standards (8th edition) and Phenolic Duct Construction Standards (1st edition). It reviews materials and reinforcement of duct systems, as well as assembly and supports of ducts. The Fire, Smoke and Radiation Damper Guide (6th edition) also summarizes installation, maintenance, and inspection of fire



life safety dampers details. The Grease Duct Construction Reinforcement Standards (1st edition) covers common construction and reinforcements for Type I grease ducts. Checklists are included for ductwork and fire dampers. Valuable as a study guide for the HVAC Duct Construction Standards manual and for learning inspection procedures in general. Includes soft metrics.

HVAC Sound and Vibration Manual

222 pages. First edition, 2004 (PDF Only).

This first edition of HVAC Sound and Vibration was developed to provide in-depth, HVAC-specific guidance in the art of sound and vibration measurement and mitigation. As building construction has become lighter and tighter, sound and vibration that previously may have gone unnoticed is more often becoming a nuisance. This creates both a problem and an opportunity – a problem because designers and installers must be diligent in using materials and techniques that mitigate the potential for sound and vibration problems and an opportunity for contractors that specialize in resolving occupant complaints related to sound and vibration.

HVAC Systems – Applications

442 pages. Second edition, 2010.

Focuses primarily on the advancement of HVAC systems technology, with increased emphasis on energy efficiency and the emergence of green and sustainable building. Provides guidance for HVAC system selection, operation, and design. Covers the fundamentals of space condition requirements and explains how the various types of air, hydronic and refrigeration HVAC system designs can be applied to buildings. Individual chapters detail system information for controls, multizone, dual duct, terminal reheat, variable



air volume, induction and special applications such as dedicated outside air and thermal energy storage.



HVAC Systems – Commissioning Manual

204 pages. Second edition, 2013.

Commissioning is the process of ensuring the HVAC system meets the owner's operational requirements. This American National Standard, ANSI/SMACNA 014-2013, expands on this and also includes LEED project information, current terminology for commissioning of existing buildings as well as other updates to resources and technologies. The commissioning process works effectively for projects large and small, simple as well as complex. It applies to the commercial, industrial and institutional



markets. It is a practical how-to guide for contractors, owners and engineers interested in learning about commissioning for new buildings and re-commissioning for existing buildings. Separate chapters are devoted to the different levels of commissioning, including basic, comprehensive and critical system commissioning. A thorough explanation of re-commissioning leads one through the preliminary investigation, survey and documentation phase, the design and installation of system modifications and the actual re-commissioning test. The appendix contains a sample HVAC Systems Commissioning Specification, complete from the planning to the final execution stage. Additionally, the topics functional performance testing, operator training, MSDS forms and equipment data sheets and O&M manuals are covered. It also includes sample reports and timesaving pre-start and start-up checklists. Use of these tested and proven sample forms and specification will save hours of valuable time.

HVAC Systems – Duct Design

400 pages. Fifth edition, 2023.

The fifth edition of HVAC Systems Duct Design presents the basic methods and procedures required to design HVAC air distribution systems. This manual provides the HVAC system designer detailed information on duct design, duct fitting selection, examples, calculations and tables. In addition to the basic engineering guidelines for the sizing of HVAC ductwork systems, the manual also provides related information on air distribution materials, methods of construction, economics of duct systems, duct system layout,



duct fitting pressure losses, fan selection, duct leakage, acoustic considerations, and Testing, Adjusting and Balancing (TAB).

HVAC Systems Sound and Vibration Procedural Guide

56 pages. First edition, 2013.

The HVAC Systems Sound and Vibration Procedural Guide details methods and processes that, when followed, provide repeatable measurement and verification of sound and vibration (S&V) levels, as required by new and emerging building codes. Instrumentation standards, sound measurement procedures, vibration inspection methods, and vibration measurement procedures are included in the guide. Written for trained sound and vibration testing supervisors and technicians, this



specifications for sound and vibration testing requirements.

HVAC Systems – Testing, Adjusting and Balancing

406 pages. Fourth edition, 2023.

The newly revised 4th edition of the SMACNA HVAC Systems Testing, Adjusting & Balancing manual has been updated to include modern HVAC Systems, Technologies and Practices to properly balance and adjust both hydronic, forced air and hybrid systems. A revised chapter with sample Test & Balance Report Forms is also included for the end user. General requirements for skill levels for training of TAB Technicians is now incorporated.





IAQ Guidelines for Occupied Buildings Under Construction

131 pages. Second edition, 2007.

The SMACNA IAQ Guidelines for Occupied Buildings Under Construction, 2nd edition ANSI/SMACNA 008–2008, is intended as an authoritative source for providing project management guidance in maintaining satisfactory indoor air quality (IAQ) of occupied buildings undergoing renovation or construction. The Guidelines cover how to manage the source of air pollutants, control measures, quality control and documentation, and communication with occupants. It includes example projects,



tables, references, resources and checklists. Methods to identify and remediate lead, asbestos, or other materials that are classified as hazardous materials are not intended to be within the scope of this standard. The new edition includes a more extensive set of informative appendices than the previous edition that provide more references, resources, planning and inspection checklists, model specifications, HVAC equipment early start up guidance and the *Duct Cleanliness for New Construction* – all within a single document for user convenience.

Indoor Air Quality – A Systems Approach

179 pages. Third edition, 1998.

This manual provides for a system type approach to identifying and solving IAQ concerns, while introducing the fundamentals of IAQ. The manual also updates the technical aspects of IAQ with regard to typical contaminants found in today's facilities. Other topics covered are testing and identification and source mitigation. Timesaving IAQ tracking forms can be modified to meet specific contractor needs.



Kitchen Ventilation Systems and Food Service Equipment Fabrication and Installation Guidelines

233 pages. First edition, 2001.

A basic reference guide to industry-accepted practices for fabrication and installation of commercial kitchen ventilation systems and custom-built food preparation equipment. Assists the designer, contractor and code officials in understanding the complexities of designing, installing, constructing and balancing both the exhaust and make-up air systems required in commercial kitchen ventilation. The food service equipment section offers practical guidelines for designing, fabricating, evaluating and installing



a wide range of custom-built food service equipment. Includes tables, shelves and wall lining details, as well as minimum dimension and metal thickness standards for constructing light, medium and heavyduty kitchen equipment that should provide owners with years of trouble-free usage. Developed in accordance with ANSI/NSF-2-1996. Also included is an appendix that provides application details for the seismic bracing of food service equipment.



Phenolic Duct Construction Standards

144 pages. First edition, 2015.

This is the first edition of the SMACNA Phenolic Duct Construction Standards. This American National Standard (ANSI/SMACNA 022-2015) contains instruction, tables and details intended to provide basic phenolic duct fabrication and installation standards to the industry. The standard includes model project specifications, duct performance characteristics, specifications and closures, fittings and connections, reinforcement, hangers and support, accessories and an inspection checklist. The standard is



applicable for ducts up to 80 in. x 80 in. size that operate to 4 in. wg positive pressure class and to 3 in. wg negative pressure class.

Technical Resources



Rectangular Industrial Duct Construction Standards

448 pages. Second edition, 2004.

This second edition of the Rectangular Industrial Duct Construction Standards expands the scope of the 1980 version, updating original text to incorporate a revised theory of design, new materials and more user-friendly tables. Included are new tables for stainless steels and aluminum, plus expanded chapters on materials, welding practices and a guide specification. It covers the simple, low or moderate temperature and pressure (or vacuum) indoor systems as well as the more complex outdoor systems that operate



at moderate to high temperature and pressure (or vacuum) and are subject to higher and more complex external loading. Approved as an American National Standard (ANSI/SMACNA 002-2011).

Rectangular Industrial Duct Construction Standards, Metric (SI) Version

444 pages. Second edition, 2007 (PDF Only).

This version of the Rectangular Industrial Duct Construction Standards, 2nd edition (2007) is uniquely identified as the SI version (Metric – le Système International d'Unités) to differentiate it from the version published in 2004 as the I-P version (Inch Pound). This latest publication is based on the exact same theoretical work and scope of the earlier I-P version. What differs greatly between the two publications is that in the SI version the data is expressed in metric units and the ratings are based on the use of materials produced under and to ISO standards, in both strength and physical dimensions (we refer to this methodology as Hard Metric). This characteristic makes the information directly usable in the international market.



Residential Comfort System Installation Standards

278 pages. Eighth edition (ANSI), 2016.

This revised manual addresses three new areas that include hydronic heating systems, multistory HVAC systems, and residential commissioning. Appendix chapters provide overviews of methods for the inclusion of crawlspaces in the conditioned space and the HVAC accessories, such as UV lights, zoning and advanced air filtering methods to enhance indoor environmental quality (IEQ) for occupants. More detailed information and new concepts are included for earth energy heat exchanger



methods for ground source heat pumps. Updated construction code requirements are reflected throughout the range of HVAC system types, along with energy efficiency and sustainable practices. Installation, operation, maintenance, and guidance for residential heating, ventilation and air conditioning systems are also included.

Residential Sheet Metal Guidelines

130 pages. First edition, 2001.

The first edition of SMACNA's Residential Sheet Metal Guidelines offers contractors, designers, builders and homeowners a source of expert information on the proper fabrication and installation of exterior sheet metal in residential buildings. Covering topics that include roof drainage systems, decks, chimneys, windows, doors and ledges, the new manual presents details and explanations based on, and designed for, low-rise residential buildings, up to three stories, that are used as single-family and multi-



family dwellings. The guide also highlights details commonly used in residential sheet metal work throughout the industry. In addition to generic detail drawings, design data and the appendices will help users to adapt the drawings to local climate and project conditions. Carefully examining the information along with the local climate conditions will enable users to select the proper details for practically any residential architectural sheet metal application.



Round Industrial Duct Construction Standards

660 pages. Third edition, 2013.

This American National Standard (ANSI/SMACNA 005-2013) expands the scope of the 1999 version, updating the duct materials to include aluminized steel, temperature correction factors for round industrial and minimum decimal thickness for aluminum duct selection tables. Offers a standardized, engineered basis for design and construction of industrial ducts of Classes 1 to 5 air. Includes a spiral duct chapter for Classes 1 and 2 air that covers design pressures ranging from 30 in. wg negative to 50 in. wg positive, plus carbon and galvanized steel tables. Expanded tables for stainless steel and aluminum, expanded tables for duct sizes up to 96 in. diameter, introduction of a new Duct Class 5 for systems handling corrosives and spiral lockseam pipe.

Seismic Restraint Manual – OSHPD Edition

146 pages. First edition, 2009 (PDF Only).

This special edition of the SMACNA Seismic Restraint Manual – OSHPD Edition has been developed to meet the specific requirements of the California Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development (OSHPD) for hospital and health care facilities construction. The seismic hazard tables with this special edition are limited to the SHL A (g = 0.67) and SHL AA (g = 1.0) applicable to the hospital and health care facilities outlined in the use of the manual. The manual is not intended to cover the ordinary supports for ducts and pipes required for gravity loads. The only restraints shown in the tables and figures are those needed to provide the extra support for seismic loads.



Seismic Restraint Manual: Guidelines for Mechanical Systems

202 pages. Third edition, 2008.

The Seismic Restraint Manual: Guidelines for Mechanical Systems, 3rd edition 2008, ANSI/ SMACNA 001-2008, is an updated set of guidelines that shows designers and contractors how to determine the correct restraints for sheet metal ducts, piping and conduit, so that they are more likely to remain attached to the building during an earthquake. The manual shows how very low-risk and very high-risk areas of the country can be accommodated. The new edition includes a more extensive list of bracing options



and has been revised to comply with current building codes, all within a single document for user convenience.

Sheet Metal Welding Guide

174 pages. Third edition, 2007.

This publication is intended to assist contractors, estimators and shop supervisors in profitably managing the welding activity in a sheet metal shop. Updated coverage of welding processes; flux-cored wire guidelines; and the latest equipment. The safety chapter covers such items as health effects, hazard controls and safety procedures. Other chapters include guidelines for developing welding procedures, controlling weld quality, estimating, hiring and training welders, and welder certification.



SMACNA Bubble DVD Destroys Design Myths

2009. (DVD Only).

The Bubble Video – so called because it uses helium-filled bubbles to visually illustrate airflow through a duct system that is fitted with a clear plastic side – has been revised in modern digital video format. The new video is available on DVD. A number of duct fittings are used to illustrate airflow movement variations through a duct system. The video also references both the SMACNA HVAC Systems Duct Design and HVAC Duct Construction Standard to tie actual airflow performance to the "flat"



drawings and commentary within both manuals. The video is intended as an educational tool for designers and engineers to illustrate how good duct design and careful planning to avoid conflicts can be used to improve airflow and reduce one of the largest energy users in commercial-class buildings – HVAC system fan power. The running time for the video is 15 minutes.

SMACNA Technical Manual Collection

2007. (PDF Only).

Thirty of SMACNA's most requested technical manuals are conveniently located in PDF format with searchable indexes on one CD-ROM. Purchase the entire set for substantial savings. Among the titles are: HVAC Duct Construction Standards – Metal & Flexible; Fire, Smoke & Radiation Damper Installation Guide for HVAC Systems; Indoor Air Quality – A Systems Approach; and Round Industrial Duct Construction Standards. Updated annually.

Standard Practice in Sheet Metal Work

771 pages. 1929 (PDF Only).

More than a historical look at custom architectural sheet metal, this publication contains a graphic collection of system designs, including pattern layouts representing the Old World practices in the industry that have been developed over generations and proven over decades of use. With today's emphasis on restoration, refurbishing, rebuilding, retro-designs and retrofitting, architects will find this publication more than of historical interest. Architectural sections include elaborate cornices, skylights, domes, spires, spun balusters, gargoyles, marquise, storefronts, metal buildings and metal roofs. Additional chapters cover heating and ventilation systems including gravity furnaces. Blowpipe sections cover design, layout, construction and equipment.

System Air Leakage Test Standard

96 pages. First edition, 2020.

SMACNA has included a procedure for leakage testing of ductwork since January of 1965. This process has evolved after more research and feedback from the industry led to changes in both the pass/fail criteria and the application of testing. The next major leap forward is this standard. It goes beyond the duct and includes procedures for any item included in a forced air system. This standard addresses leakage testing of any portion of, and up to, the entire forced air system. It does so in a responsible manner where the pass/fail criterions are based on sound research specific to testing conditions



and distributes the responsibility of system performance equitably. The testing process is reliable, practical and based on decades of experience.

TAB Procedural Guide

118 pages, Second edition, 2024

The newly revised second edition of the SMACNA TAB Procedural Guide is specifically tailored for trained skilled TAB technicians for performing field balancing of HVAC systems. This document includes both general and specific guidance for both airside and waterside HVAC systems balancing. VAV, Constant Volume, Multi-Zone, Dedicated Outside Air and Dual Duct systems are examples of the various systems covered within the guide, along with multiple styles of waterbased systems. The guide additionally assists



TAB technicians with preplanning and establishing protocols to ensure energy usage is applied to the HVAC systems.

Thermoplastic Duct (PVC) Construction Manual

130 pages. Second edition, 1995.

Contains the latest and most useful information from manufacturers, fabricators and corrosion specialists on the use and application of thermoplastic materials. This fully illustrated manual provides full construction details and standards for PVC ducts of 2-inch, 4-inch and 10-inch w.g. positive and negative. It gives guidance in understanding these synthetic materials, as well as assistance in determining their strengths, corrosion resistance and advantages over other materials. A model



specification enables one to easily prepare custom project documents for installation of PVC air handling systems. Also covered are polypropylene and polyethylene, CPVC, LDPE, HDPE, UHMW, ABS, Acrylics and PVDF. Includes soft metrics.



Thermoset FRP Duct Construction Manual

228 pages. Second edition, 2016.

This authoritative manual is one that design engineers, industrial engineering departments, pollution control authorities, fiberglass manufacturers and installation contractors can rely upon for the proper selection, manufacture, and installation of FRP duct systems. The American National Standard (ANSI/SMACNA 011-2017) contains language, tables and details for the construction of hand lay-up, spray-up, and filament-wound FRP ductwork from 30 in. wg negative pressure to 30 in. wg positive pressure. Round ductwork sizes are expanded



to include up to 96 in. diameter. For rectangular ductwork, new duct stiffener tables are added for easier selection. Recognizing the increased popularity of FRP ductwork, this edition is expanded to include commercial/HVAC applications. Supporting this, an underground installation section was added as well as added language on testing and balancing, duct sealing and duct leakage. Duct hangers and support information have been expanded and organized into a separate chapter which now includes: upper attachments, hanger selection tables, channel (strut) used as trapeze, riser support details and more. Appendices in this edition cover extended hanger spacing, general information on safe handling of thermoset fiberglass reinforced plastic duct, and allowable FRP defects.



SMACNA's website offers visitors an easy way to learn about SMACNA products and services. Members receive priority services and access to membersonly information. As an industry resource, the site also caters to non-members, including architects, engineers, and others in the design community.

Here's what you'll find:

- Shop the Store Go to https://store.smacna.org/ and browse SMACNA's technical standards, as well as resources in safety and business management. Our standards are available in print and digital formats.
- Connect with Members Search the Member Directory to find SMACNA contractors by state or type of work. Visitors can also access the Chapter Directory to find chapters by state.
- Find Answers to your Technical Questions Go to www.smacna.org/resources/technical to browse the latest Technical Papers and use the Technical Inquiry form to ask questions of SMACNA's Technical Resources staff.
- Access SMACNA Apps Visit www.smacna.org/apps/apps-tools to find all SMACNA-produced apps covering a variety of topics, including downspout and gutter sizing, duct leakage, improper fire damper installation and duct cleanliness for new construction.
- Business Management Resources SMACNA develops publications, white papers, educational programs and conducts industry research to help SMACNA contractors maintain a competitive advantage over the competition. Visit www.smacna.org/resources/business-management to find the latest on financial management, project management, managing a sheet metal contracting business, and issues impacting the changing marketplace.
- Get Direct Access to Labor Relations Members get a direct link to SMACNA's Labor Relations expertise with the most up-to-date information and
 answers to your labor questions.
- Keep Up with Safety & Health Available at www.smacna.org/resources/business-management/safety-and-health, visitors will find policies, publications, services and videos to help establish and manage effective safety programs.
- Take Action on Industry Issues Visit SMACNA's Government Affairs section (www.smacna.org/government-affairs/legislative) to learn more about the latest issues affecting you and your business. Connect with your legislator using SMACNA's new Action Center. Most of the work is done for you. Visit https://rebrand.ly/PAC-take-action to learn more and take action today.



SMACNA Staff E-mail Addresses

Aaron Hilger, Chief Executive Officer	ahilger@smacna.org
Susannah Forde, Executive Director, Marketing & Communications	sforde@smacna.org
Eli P. Howard, III, Executive Director, Technical Resources	ehoward@smacna.org
Linda Jennings, Executive Director, Membership Development & Innovation	ljennings@smacna.org
Stan Kolbe, Executive Director, Government & Political Affairs	skolbe@smacna.org
Nadine Witchel, CFO	nwitchel@smacna.org
Jason Watson, Executive Director, Labor Relations	jwatson@smacna.org
John Franco, Director, Meetings & Convention	jfranco@smacna.org

Erica Anderson	eanderson@smacna.org
Sean Baker	sbaker@smacna.org
Scott Barr	sbarr@smacna.org
Dustin Berger	dberger@smacna.org
Bridgette L. Bienacker	bbienacker@smacna.org
Justin Crandol	jcrandol@smacna.org
Kristin De Guzman	kdeguzman@smacna.org
Abbie de Pano-Sanchez	asanchez@smacna.org
Sushma Dhakal	sdhakal@smacna.org
Shelly Dixon	sdixon@smacna.org
Tim Eads	teads@smacna.org
William Farrell	wfarrell@smacna.org
Deborah Forde	dforde@smacna.org
John G. Franco	.jfranco@smacna.org
Heather Frank	hfrank@smacna.org
Allison Gallagher	agallagher@smacna.org
Maria Hawl	mhawl@smacna.org
Sabrina Hendershot	shendershot@smacna.org
Anisah Khan	akhan@smacna.org
Sophorn Ke	ske@smacna.org

Denise Ladd	.dladd@smacna.org
Seth Lennon	.slennon@smacna.org
Julie Marnell	.jmarnell@smacna.org
Sara Mauck	.smauck@smacna.org
Caroline McGraw	.cmcgraw@smacna.org
Valerie McLane	.vmclane@smacna.org
Nabeelah Naeem	.nnaeem@smacna.org
Shawn OHara	.sohara@smacna.org
Geoff Parks	.gparks@smacna.org
Tori Penton	.tpenton@smacna.org
Belén Pifel	.bpifel@smacna.org
Maggie Powers	.mpowers@smacna.org
D. Randy Rudd	.rrudd@smacna.org
Cody Shook	.cshook@smacna.org
Thomas J. Soles, Jr.,	.tsoles@newhorizonsfoundation.org
Jen Squirewell	.jsquirewell@smacna.org
Kaya Squirewell	.ksquirewell@smacna.org
Erykka Thompson	.ethompson@smacna.org
Beth Thurston	.bthurston@smacna.org
Travis Voss	.tvoss@smacna.org



SMACNA National Staff

SMACNA National Office

4201 Lafayette Center Drive Chantilly, VA 20151-1219 Tel: (703) 803-2980 Fax: (703) 803-3732 Website: www.smacna.org

All SMACNA staff at the national office can be reached at (703) 803-2980.

SMACNA Capitol Hill Office

305 - 4th Street, NE Washington, DC 20002-5815 Tel: (202) 547-8202 Fax: (202) 547-8810 E-mail: advocacy@smacna.org Website: www.smacna.org

SMACNA staff at the Capitol Hill office can be reached at (202) 547-8202.

If you wish to contact a staff member directly by e-mail, use his or her first initial and last name followed by @smacna.org. For example: bsmith@smacna.org

Chief Executive Officer

Aaron Hilger, Chief Executive Officer Deborah Forde, Executive Assistant

Accounting & Operations

Nadine Witchel, Chief Financial Officer Sophorn Ke, General Ledger Accountant Maria Hawl, Assistant, Accounting Tim Eads, Director, Information Technology & Systems Randy Rudd, Manager, Operations Sean Baker, Building Operations Assistant Sara Mauck, Publication Sales Manager Valerie McLane, Process Improvement Manager Beth Thurston, Administrative Coordinator

Communications & Marketing

Susannah Forde, Executive Director, Marketing & Communications Nabeelah Naeem, Director, Marketing & Communications Seth Lennon, Manager, Marketing & Communications Cody Shook, Manager, Social Media Denise Ladd, Marketing & Communications Specialist Anisah Khan, Marketing & Communications Specialist

Government & Political Affairs

Stanley E. Kolbe, Jr., Executive Director, Government & Political Affairs Belén Pifel, Director of Operations, Government Affairs Erica Anderson, Administrative Assistant, Government Affairs

Membership Development & Innovation

Linda Jennings, Executive Director, Membership Development & Innovation Bridgette Bienacker, Senior Director, Business Development Justin Crandol, Director, Safety Erykka Thompson, Director, Learning Integration Travis Voss, Director, Innovative Tech & Fabrication Dustin Berger, Director, Corporate Partnerships & Relations Jen Squirewell, Director, Membership & Chapter Relations Tori Penton, Membership Engagement Coordinator Abbie de Pano Sanchez, Project Manager Sushma Dhakal, Administrative Assistant Shelly Dixon, Administrative Assistant

Labor Relations

Jason Watson, Executive Director, Labor Relations Maggie Powers, Assistant Director, Labor Relations Julie Marnell, Manager, Labor Relations & Human Resources Caroline McGraw, Project Manager, Labor Services Heather Frank, Administrative Coordinator, Labor Services Sabrina Hendershot, Administrative Coordinator, Labor Relations

Meetings & Convention

John Franco, Director, Meetings & Convention Kristin De Guzman, Senior Manager, Meetings & Convention Allison Gallagher, Meetings Assistant

Product Show

Dustin Berger, Director, Corporate Partnerships & Relations

Publications

Sara Mauck, Publication Sales Manager

Safety

Justin Crandol, Director, Safety Sushma Dhakal, Administrative Assistant

Technical Resources

Eli P. Howard, III, Executive Director, Technical Resources Scott Barr, Senior Project Manager, Technical Resources William Farrell, Senior Project Manager, Technical Resources Shawn OHara, Senior Project Manager, Technical Resources Geoff Parks, Senior Project Manager, Technical Resources Kaya Squirewell, Administrative Assistant

Function/Subject Assignments

Administration – Association

Board of Directors – Aaron Hilger Committee Assignments – Aaron Hilger Credentials – Maggie Powers, Caroline McGraw Executive Committee – Aaron Hilger Policies – Aaron Hilger

Administration - Office

Human Resources – Julie Marnell, Nadine Witchel Procurement & Receiving – D. Randy Rudd, Sean Baker Production & Shipping – D. Randy Rudd, Sean Baker

Alliance (NECA, MCAA, SMACNA)

Aaron Hilger Linda Jennings Stan Kolbe Erykka Thompson Travis Voss

Architectural Sheet Metal Council

Linda Jennings

Associate Members

Dustin Berger

Associated Specialty Contractors (ASC)

Aaron Hilger Linda Jennings

Business Management Services

Business Management Programs – Bridgette Bienacker Chapter Education Programs – Jen Squirewell, Shelly Dixon, Abbie de Pano-Sanchez Supervisory Training Programs – Bridgette Bienacker, Shelly Dixon

Chapter Executives Institute

Aaron Hilger Abbie de Pano-Sanchez Jen Squirewell

College of Fellows

Jason Watson John Franco

Communications

General – Susannah Forde Chapter Leadership News – Seth Lennon Social Media – Cody Shook SMACNA Website – Susannah Forde, Tim Eads, Anisah Khan, Denise Ladd Chapter Websites – Tim Eads, Anisah Khan, Denise Ladd SMACNA Connect – Tim Eads, Anisah Khan, Denise Ladd Podcasts – Seth Lennon Video Production – Seth Lennon, Nabeelah Naeem, Cody Shook Marketing Resource Center – Nabeelah Naeem Workforce Development – Susannah Forde, Aaron Hilger IFUS Annual Report – Susannah Forde, Seth Lennon, Nadine Witchel Member Update – Seth Lennon, Anisah Khan Media Relations – Susannah Forde Products & Services Newsletter – Nabeelah Naeem, Anisah Khan SMACNews – Susannah Forde, Seth Lennon

Construction Contracts/Model Subcontract Documents

Linda Jennings

Construction Technology

Linda Jennings Travis Voss

Contract Bulletins

Linda Jennings

Convention

John Franco Kristin DeGuzman Allison Gallagher

Council of Chapter Representatives

Abbie de Pano-Sanchez Jen Squirewell Kristin DeGuzman

Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

SMACNA BE 4 ALL – Valerie McLane, Caroline McGraw, Abbie de Pano-Sanchez, Jen Squirewell

Fab Forum

Linda Jennings Abbie de Pano-Sanchez Travis Voss

Finance

Budget & Finance Committee – Aaron Hilger, Nadine Witchel Dues, Contributions, Billings – Nadine Witchel, Tori Penton Investment Committee – Aaron Hilger

Government Relations

Federal Legislative Issues – Stan Kolbe, Belén Pifel Regulatory Issues – Aaron Hilger, Linda Jennings, Stan Kolbe, Jason Watson EPA – Justin Crandol OSHA – Justin Crandol SMAC PAC – Stan Kolbe, Belén Pifel

HVAC Contractors Council

Linda Jennings

Industrial Contractors Council

Travis Voss

Industry Coalition Liaison – Stan Kolbe

The Alliance to Save Energy Combined Heat to Power Alliance Construction Employers of America (CEA) Building Action Alliance 179d Tax Incentive Coalition

Function/Subject Assignments

Industry Fund of the United States

Aaron Hilger Tori Penton Nadine Witchel

Industry Liaisons – Aaron Hilger, Linda Jennings, Stan Kolbe, Erykka Thompson

Mechanical Contractors Association of America (MCAA) National Electrical Contractors Association (NECA) The Association of Union Contractors (TAUC)

International Training Institute (ITI)

Linda Jennings

Joint SMACNA/SMART Programs

General – Jason Watson Best Practices – Jason Watson, Maggie Powers Emerging Leaders – Maggie Powers Mutual Gains Bargaining – Jason Watson Partners in Progress Conference – Julie Marnell, Maggie Powers Partners in Progress Newsletter – Maggie Powers SMACNA BE 4 ALL – Valerie McLane, Caroline McGraw, Abbie de Pano-Sanchez, Jen Squirewell SMACNA/SMART Labor Management Cooperation Committee (LMCC) – Jason Watson, Julie Marnell, Maggie Powers SMACNA/SMART Davis Bacon Project – Maggie Powers, Jason Watson, Stan Kolbe SMACNA/SMART Social Media (Facebook; X, formerly known as Twitter) – Maggie Powers Web Sites – Partners in Progress, Architectural Metal Expertise,

HVAC Expertise & Industrial Expertise – Maggie Powers

Labor

General – Jason Watson, Maggie Powers, Julie Marnell, Caroline McGraw

Annual Bargainer's Mailing – Maggie Powers

Bargainers' Conference Calls – Maggie Powers, Julie Marnell, Caroline McGraw

Bargainers' List Serv – Maggie Powers

Collective Bargaining Orientation – Maggie Powers, Julie Marnell, Jason Watson

Construction Labor Research Council Reports – Jason Watson

Employment Share Studies – Jason Watson

ERIŚA & Other Benefit Laws – Julie Marnell, Maggie Powers, Jason Watson

Grievances - Julie Marnell, Maggie Powers, Jason Watson

Industry Fund Seminar – Maggie Powers

Industry Settlements – Maggie Powers

Jurisdictional Disputes – Jason Watson, Maggie Powers, Julie Marnell Labor Agreement Provisions – Jason Watson, Maggie Powers,

Julie Marnell

Labor Committee – Jason Watson

Local Labor-Management Programs – Maggie Powers

LJAB Training – Maggie Powers, Julie Marnell

NJAB – Jason Watson, Julie Marnell, Maggie Powers

Pension Protection Act – Jason Watson, Maggie Powers,

Julie Marnell

SFUA – Jason Watson, Maggie Powers, Julie Marnell Trust Fund Inquires – Jason Watson, Julie Marnell, Maggie Powers Trustee Blog – Jason Watson, Julie Marnell, Maggie Powers Wages & Fringes – Jason Watson, Maggie Powers

Legal

Aaron Hilger

Legislative Alliance (NECA, MCAA, SMACNA)

Aaron Hilger Stan Kolbe

Management Information Systems (MIS)

Tim Eads

Marketing

Susannah Forde Nabeelah Naeem

Meetings

John Franco Kristin DeGuzman Allison Gallagher

Membership

Sara Mauck Tori Penton

MEP Innovation Conference

Travis Voss

National Energy Management Institute Committee (NEMIC)

Eli P. Howard, III

National Residential Council

Linda Jennings

New Horizons Foundation

Thomas Soles Jen Squirewell

Premier Partner Program

Dustin Berger

Product Show at Convention

Dustin Berger

Publications

General – Nabeelah Naeem Marketing, Promotion and Sales – Nabeelah Naeem Editorial Content – Susannah Forde, Nabeelah Naeem Publications Operations and Production – Sara Mauck Products & Services Guide – Nabeelah Naeem, Anisah Khan Bookstore – Nabeelah Naeem

Regulatory Issues

Governmental – Stan Kolbe, Erykka Thompson Labor – Jason Watson Safety – Justin Crandol Technical – Eli Howard Trust Fund – Aaron Hilger OSHA – Justin Crandol

Safety & Health

- General Justin Crandol, Linda Jennings
- Safety & Health Committee Justin Crandol
- Advisory Committee on Construction Safety & Health-OSHA (ACC5H) – Justin Crandol
- American Society of Safety Professionals (ASSP) Justin Crandol ANSI/ASSP A10 standards cover safety requirements for construction and demolition operations – Justin Crandol
- ANSI/ASSP B11 standards cover machine guarding requirements Justin Crandol
- Construction Industry Alliance for Suicide Prevention (CIASP) Justin Crandol
- Construction Industry Safety Coalition (CISC) Justin Crandol
- Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration (FMCSA) Justin Crandol National Advisory Committee on Occupational Safety &
- Health-OSHA(NACOSH) Justin Crandol
- National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health (NIOSH) –
- Justin Crandol National Occupational Research Agenda Council (NORA) – Justin Crandol
- National Safety Council (NSC) Justin Crandol
- Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) Justin Crandol Sheet Metal Occupational Health Institute Trust (SMOHIT) – Justin Crandol

SMACNA Website

Susannah Forde Denise Ladd Tim Eads

SMACNA Workforce Development

Aaron Hilger Susannah Forde Linda Jennings Jason Watson

Sponsorships

Dustin Berger

Subcontractor Bonds

Linda Jennings

TAB Market Sector Council

Linda Jennings

Tax/Accounting

Nadine Witchel

Technical Services

- General Eli P. Howard, III
- Air Conditioning, Heating, Refrigeration Institute (AHRI) Eli P. Howard, III
- Air Movement Control Association (AMCA) Eli P. Howard, III, Geoff Parks
- American Institute of Architects (AIA) Eli P. Howard, III
- American National Standards Institute (ANSI) Eli P. Howard, III
- American Society of Heating, Refrigerating & Air Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE) – Eli P. Howard, III, Shawn OHara, Scott Barr,
- William Farrell, Geoff Parks American Society for Testing & Materials (ASTM) –
- Eli P. Howard, III, Scott Barr
- American Welding Society (AWS) Geoff Parks
- Air Conditioning & Mechanical Contractors Association Australia (AMCA) – Eli P. Howard, III
- Building Engineering Services Association (BESA-UK) Eli P. Howard, III
- Construction Specification Institute (CSI) Eli P. Howard, III International Association of Plumbing, Mechanical Code Officials
- (IAPMO) Eli P. Howard, III International Code Council (ICC) – Eli P. Howard, III, William Farrell,
- Geoff Parks
- National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) Eli P. Howard, III, Geoff Parks
- National Institute of Building Standards (NIST) Eli P. Howard, III
- National Research Council Canada (NRC) Eli P. Howard, III
- Technical Education Eli P. Howard, III
- Technical Webinars & Apps Shawn OHara, Scott Barr, William Farrell, Geoff Parks
- United States Green Building Council (USGBC) Eli P. Howard, III, Shawn OHara

Technical Standards

General – Eli P. Howard, III Architectural Sheet Metal - Eli P. Howard, III Building & Engineering Services Standards - Eli P. Howard, III Commissioning - Eli P. Howard, III, William Farrell Duct Construction - Eli P. Howard, III, Shawn OHara, Scott Barr, William Farrell, Geoff Parks Duct Design - Eli P. Howard, III Energy Management & Retrofit – Shawn OHara Fibrous Products - Eli P. Howard, III, Shawn OHara Fire & Smoke Control – Eli P. Howard, III, Shawn OHara, William Farrell Food Service Equipment – Shawn OHara, Geoff Parks, Scott Barr FRP - Eli P. Howard, III, Shawn OHara Indoor Air Quality (IAQ) - Eli P. Howard, III Industrial Duct Standards - Eli P. Howard, III, Shawn OHara, Scott Barr, William Farrell, Geoff Parks Phenolic Duct Construction - Shawn OHara, Eli P. Howard, III PVC – Eli P. Howard, III, Scott Barr Seismic Restraint – Eli P. Howard, III, Scott Barr, William Farrell Sheet Metal Welding – Geoff Parks Steel Stacks – Scott Barr Testing, Adjusting & Balancing (TAB) – Eli P. Howard, III, William Farrell

Testing & Research Institute

Eli P. Howard, III

Women in Construction Council

Bridgette Bienacker

BALANCING/TESTING



Verify Inc. Toronto, Ontario M6H 2X4 Ph: (647) 970-5275 Web: www.verifytab.com

CHIMNEY SYSTEMS



Van-Packer Co. 302 Mill Street Buda, IL 61314 Ph: (309) 895-2311 Fax: (309) 895-3891 Toll-Free Ph: (888) 877-8225 Email: vptech@vpstack.com Web: www.vpstack.com

For nearly 80 years, we have exceeded expectations in all aspects of the commercial and industrial chimney vent market. And for 30 years, we have provided round, listed and labeled factory-built grease ducts to the commercial kitchen ventilation market. We have been at the forefront of venting solutions for HVAC applications. From stainless steel vents to Free Standing Engineered Chimneys, you can be assured that a Van-Packer stack will meet all requirements of the job.

COIL PROCESSING MACHINES



Vicon Machinery LLC/ Plasma Automation Inc. 1801 Arctic Avenue Bohemia, NY 11716 Ph: (636) 349-8999

Vicon Machinery, LLC, is "Where Superior Duct Work Begins". Vicon Machinery is your complete turnkey solution for the automation of the duct fabrication process. Fast, reliable and accurate, our state-of-the-art machinery reduces material waste and operating costs while producing a superior product. It is with pride we can say, Vicon Machinery, LLC machines are 100% designed, engineered, manufactured and supported in the USA. We build the machine, we write the software, and we support the customer. It is that simple.

DUCT & HVAC INSULATION PRODUCTS



Berry Global, Inc. 101 Oakley Street Evansville, IN 47710 Ph: (508) 918-1744 Fax: (508) 590-0512 Email: customercaretapes@berryglobal.com Web: www.berryglobal.com

Berry Global, Inc. has been providing trusted, premium tapes for heating, ventilation, and air conditioning for decades. Offering two premium brands for HVAC, Polyken[®] & Nashua Tape[®], we manufacture an extensive line of UL Listed and general-purpose HVAC tapes at our Franklin, Kentucky facility. We are committed to designing and producing high-quality tapes that contribute to HVAC system integrity, energy efficiency, and occupant health.

Johns Manville

Johns Manville 717 17th Street Denver, CO 80202 Ph: (303) 978-2000 Email: dayna.martin@jm.com Web: www.jm.com

At Johns Manville, we are committed to delivering the industry's most complete line of HVAC insulation for both commercial and residential buildings. We are the market leader in HVAC insulation, and have a 50-year history of providing duct liner, duct board and duct wrap solutions with superior consistency and quality. Our products promote consistent temperatures for less wasted energy and many of our products help dampen unwanted noise and improve the comfort of building occupants with improved air quality.

STREIMER 💳

Streimer 740 N. Knott Street Portland, OR 97227 Ph: (503) 943-6043 Fax: (503) 288-3327 Email: info@streimer.com Web: www.metu-streimer.com

Offered in North America exclusively by Streimer, the METU-SYSTEM® is a complete duct system incorporating the highest quality materials including the latest duct components and installation accessories to ensure the lowest overall installed cost. Streimer offers a complete line of duct and accessories, including a wide range of access doors for round and rectangular products, hangers and duct supports, collar and flange connectors for round duct, drain fittings, DuctShield protective film, round and rectangular duct, custom fittings, and more.

DUCT FITTINGS MANUFACTURING EQUIPMENT



SELKIRK.

Duravent Group[™] 28 W. Adams Detroit, MI 48226 Ph: (800) 835-4429 Fax: (800) 549-2679 Email: info@duraventgroup.com Web: www.duraventgroup.com

Contacts: Jackie Cooper Director of Marketing Email: jcooper@duraventgroup.com

Lori Baustert Marketing Specialist Ph: (313) 887-4715 Email: Ibaustert@duraventgroup.com

Scott Smith VP Commercial Sales Email: ssmith@duraventgroup.com

Duravent Group brands, Selkirk[®] and Ampco[®], offer top-quality duct system components and accessories for the commercial HVAC and sheet metal industries. Energy efficiency and overall performance are greatly improved with round grease duct designs due to less flow resistance. In addition, round systems are much easier to clean, create a tighter seal, and reduce the opportunity for grease accumulation compared to rectangular systems, decreasing the risk of fire.

DUCTING



Nordfab Ducting 150 Transit Avenue Thomasville, NC 27361 Ph: (336) 821-0801 Toll-Free Ph: (800) 532-0830 Email: info@nordfab.com Web: www.nordfab.com

Nordfab Ducting manufactures Quick-Fit®, a modular ductwork system for dust, mist, and fume collection. QF[®] duct can be installed in half the time of traditional ducting and is easily disassembled, cleaned, and reassembled without tools. Galvanized or stainless steel construction. Range of duct material thicknesses (gauges) to suit a variety of applications, including highly abrasive dust conveyance or other excessive wearing or heavy gauge specification. Nordfab also manufactures flanged ducting in diameters up to 72". Nordfab's maxim is to be Fast, Friendly and Reliable. We offer not only a superior product manufactured in an ISO-certified and quality-oriented environment but resources for designing installations and a large inventory of products which allows us to ship very quickly. Nordfab's resources for designing ductwork installations includes our new Revit® files for BIM projects; our online 3D drawing tool, Quick-Fit . Visual®; an AutoCAD plug-in, ŇordĆAD™; and our own team of experts. Quick-Fit Visual provides an immediate quote, bill of material, and installation plan. Users can export a CAD file which can be imported into more comprehensive facility drawings. Nordfab dealers can place orders for their customers within minutes of creating a QFV design. QFV is designed to incorporate Nordfab's standard Quick-Fit® Ducting so that orders can be quickly shipped. Nordfab recently expanded in order to stock standard items needed for most typical installations. Customers placing orders for Nordfab Now items can expect their order to ship the next business day after order placement. Other Nordfab orders are typically shipped within 3 to 4 days.

DUCTS & FITTINGS/SHEET METAL



AccuDuct Manufacturing began providing products to the HVAC industry in 1987. Since then, we have grown from a local supplier to a nationally recognized, leading manufacturer of laborsaving duct systems. Our product line includes round, oval, rectangular and SpiraQuad[™] duct and fittings fabricated from a variety of materials. We are motivated by customer satisfaction and continually strive to deliver competitively priced, quality products on the tight schedules you demand. Please visit our website at www.accuduct.com.



Southerntier Custom Fabricators, Inc. 1322 College Avenue Elmira, NY 14901 Ph: (607) 732-0927 Fax: (607) 732-4774 Email: info@stcf.com Web: www.stcf.com

Southerntier Custom Fabricators' team manufactures world-class HVAC air handling systems and specialty fabrications for the Commercial, Educational/ Institutional, and Industrial marketplace – from design to delivery in a fully automated 39,000+ square foot facility. We work in partnership with our customers to provide a Superior Finished Product, Quick Turn-around, and Dependable Service. Contact us for a competitive quote on your next project.

FABRICATING MACHINERY



R.P. Machine LLC 906 Stillwater Road Newton, NJ 07860 Ph: (973) 383-8994 Toll-Free Ph: (800) 838-6570 Email: info@rpmach.com Web: www.shopRPMachine.com Contact: Lisa Labbee Ph: (973) 383-8994 Email: lisa@rpmach.com

RP Machine is a leading distributor of HVAC/Sheet Metal Fabrication machinery, tools, and service in the US and internationally. We represent top brands - Duro Dyne, Flagler, Mestek (Lockformer, Engel, Lion, Iowa Precision), Norlok, Roper Whitney, Roto-Die, Tennsmith as well as supporting parts for Doran Air Hammers and Wilder Slitters. We set the standard for machinery repairs - with parts and supplies on hand to get your operation up and running fast. RP Machine provides machinery solutions that save time and money.

FASTENERS



www.gripple.com

Gripple, Inc. 1611 Emily Lane Aurora, IL 60502 Ph: (630) 406-0600 Fax: (630) 406-0664 Email: i.rubio@gripple.com Web: www.gripple.com

Gripple is a 100% employee-owned US manufacturer of suspension methods for MEP services since 1998. Based in Aurora, Illinois, our products range from SMACNA-verified load-rated cable hanger kits (Standard Hanger, Express Hanger, UniGrip Hanger), to pre-cut rigid suspension solutions for trapezing VRF lines & piping (Fast Trak), to cast-in-place concrete inserts (Spider), to seismic & Anti-Terrorism/Force Protection bracing for suspended services (Seismic Cable Bracing). All Gripple products are fast, versatile, safe, and secure.

FASTENING/CLINCHING MACHINES



www.norlok.com 519.759.5896 Specialists in Clinching Technology

Norlok Technology Inc. 26 Adams Boulevard Brantford, ON N3S-7V2 Ph: (519) 759-5896 Fax: (519) 759-2948 Email: rboatright@norlok.com Web: www.norlok.com

Norlok Technology is the leader in design and manufacturing of clinching machines. Cold drawn process for fastening metal. Replaces spot welding and riveting. Fasten 2 layers 30ga up to 2 layers 14ga mild steel or 18ga stainless steel (with options). Floor mounted, portable and custom designed clinching machines. Reliable, safe, trusted clinching technology specialists for over 30 years.

FIELD SERVICE MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE

ServiceTitan

ServiceTitan 801 N. Brand Boulevard, Suite 700 Glendale, CA 91203 Ph: (855) 899-0970 Email: kwong@servicetitan.com Web: www.servicetitan.com

ServiceTitan is the operating system that powers the trades. Trusted by over 12,000 of the most successful contractors in the industry, our platform's comprehensive capabilities - from CRM, ERP, FSM, Fintech, Accounting Integrations, and more - enable complete control of your business from one place. We empower commercial and residential contractors to optimize their workflows for greater productivity and profits that drive unlimited scalability.

GREASE DUCTS



Van-Packer Co. 302 Mill Street Buda, IL 61314 Ph: (309) 895-2311 Fax: (309) 895-3891 Toll-Free Ph: (888) 877-8225 Email: vptech@vpstack.com Web: www.vpstack.com

For nearly 80 years, we have exceeded expectations in all aspects of the commercial and industrial chimney vent market. And for 30 years, we have provided round, listed and labeled factory-built grease ducts to the commercial kitchen ventilation market. We have been at the forefront of venting solutions for HVAC applications. From stainless steel vents to Free Standing Engineered Chimneys, you can be assured that a Van-Packer stack will meet all requirements of the job.

HVAC



Central States Machinery 1180 Mason Cir Pevely, MO 63070 Ph: (636) 349-9449 Email: twalsh@plasma-automation.com Web: www.centralstatesmachinery.com

Central States Machinery is the Midwest's leading distributor of NEW & USED Fabricating, HVAC, Plasma and Liner Cutting Machinery. Every machine sold by Central States Machinery is backed by professionals with 40+ years of experience in the industry. Customer Service is top priority. The dedicated sales staff guides the customer to ensure they only purchase what they need. Central States Machinery's knowledgeable technicians provide continued support honoring the promise "Servicing What We Sell".

HVAC DUCT JACKETING SYSTEMS

mfm

BUILDING PRODUCTS CORP. MFM Building Products Corp. 525 Orange Street Coshocton, OH 43812

Coshocton, OH 43812 Ph: (800) 882-7663 Email: info@mfmbp.com Web: www.flexclad.com

Contact: Tony Reis *President* Ph: (740) 622-2645 Email: treis@mfmbp.com

MFM Building Products is the exclusive manufacturer of FlexClad[™], a multi-layered, flexible jacketing system that protects critical duct and piping against the toughest environments. This pre-fabricated, self-adhering waterproofing membrane resists water leaks and vapor transmissions, preserves the efficiency of thermal insulation, and the UV-resistant embossed aluminum top surface reduces energy costs. Easy to install and self-sealing, FlexClad comes in two material thicknesses: FlexClad-400[™] (40 mil) and FlexClad-250 (25 mil). Request your FREE sample at www.flexclad.com.

HVAC PLASMA CUTTING MACHINES/ DUCT FABRICATION EQUIPMENT



Tin Knocker, TAAG Machinery 1257B Activity Drive Vista, CA 92081 Ph: (800) 640-0746 Fax: (760) 727-9948 Email: info@taagind.com Web: www.tinknocker.com

Tin Knocker is proud to celebrate two decades of supplying industrial quality, affordable sheet metal working machinery to American contractors (HVAC, Insulation, Sign, Roofing, and more). Conceived from need and built on customer satisfaction, the Tin Knocker brand was established in 1998 with only three models. Today, we offer nearly 50 models, shipping worldwide. Family owned and operated since 1986 TAAG Industries Corp., "The Tin Knocker People", strive to be the leader in low-tech sheet metal working machinery. www.tinknocker.com.

INSULATION



Kingspan Insulation 2100 RiverEdge Parkway, Suite 175 Atlanta, GA 30328 Ph: (678) 589-7300 Email: craig.lynch@kingspan.com Web: www.kingspaninsulation.us

Kingspan Insulation LLC is a leading manufacturer in energy efficiency and moisture management products, offering high performance insulation, building wraps and pre-insulated ductwork. The Kingspan KoolDuct System is an advanced and innovative pre-insulated HVAC ductwork system which offers benefits such as reduced installation time, low weight, space savings through flush-to-ceiling installation, increased performance and energy efficiency. Kingspan KoolDuct is UL 181 listed and can easily attain a SMACNA Class 3 air leakage.

MANUFACTURING



Retrotec 1060 East Pole Road Everson, WA 98247 Ph: (855) 738-7683 Fax: (360) 647-7724 Email: sales@retrotec.com Web: www.retrotec.com

Retrotec is the world's leading manufacturer of blower doors, duct testers, digital manometers, and air leakage testing software. The company's equipment is used around the world by demanding professionals. Retrotec's Large Building Duct Testers are high powered, handheld, and a fraction of the weight of competing units. Our advanced Blower Door Systems allow for building testing at any size. Experience precision and adaptability with the new Solo Single Channel Manometer. This cutting-edge digital gauge is accurate and versatile, all while maintaining affordability. Perfect for Zonal Pressure Diagnostics, house pressures, dominant duct leakage, static pressure measurement 10" W.C., radon mitigation, and CAZ testing.

Q

VORTEQ Coil Finishers, LLC 15920 Nelson Road Woodstock, IL 60098 Ph: (815) 338-6410 Email: polyduqt@vorteqcoil.com Web: www.vorteqcoil.com

VORTEQ has been a trusted American source for quality coil coated steel and aluminum. With nine facilities strategically located near Milwaukee, Chicago, Pittsburgh, Philadelphia, Memphis and Los Angeles. VORTEQ differentiates itself by offering a broad range of aluminum and steel coil coating services to the industry, across ten distinctly different coating lines. VORTEQ works with customers in diverse markets to offer industry specific services including wide and narrow coil coating, printing, slitting and embossing for a wide range of building products, transportation, automotive, signage, and lighting end markets.

PLASMA CUTTING MACHINES



Production Products, Inc 30500 Potomac Way Charlotte Hall, MD 20622 Ph: (301) 472-4200 Email: robert@ppiduct.com Web: www.ppiduct.com

Production Products, Inc. (PPI) is a worldwide supplier of innovative HVAC metal forming machinery, supplies, and tools. From Pittsburgh machines to Plasma and Laser Cutting Systems. We are the industry leader in retrofitted control systems for most any Plasma Table and Coil Lines. We have a huge inventory of new and used machinery in our 30,000 square foot state if the art warehouse and showroom. PPI stocks a huge inventory of Plasma Cutting labels, torch consumables, and many hard to find parts. We also stock a variety of tools such as Pittsburgh Air Hammers, Cleat tools, Corner tools and many more.



Vicon Machinery LLC/Plasma Automation Inc. 1801 Arctic Avenue Bohemia, NY 11716 Ph: (636) 349-8999

Plasma Automation, Inc. is your "One Source. One Solution" for your fabrication and precision cutting needs. Innovative technology, impeccable programming, and unrivaled support; our state-of-the-art systems reduce material waste and operating costs while producing a superior product. It is with pride we can say, Plasma Automation, Inc. cutting systems are 100% designed, engineered, manufactured and supported in the USA. We build the machine, we write the software, and we support the customer. It is that simple.

ROOFING PRODUCTS, MATERIAL & ACCESSORIES



The Pate Company 245 Eisenhower Lane S Lombard, IL 60148 Ph: (630) 705-1920 Fax: (630) 705-1930 Web: www.patecurbs.com

Manufacturers of roof curbs, adapter curbs, equipment rails, RTU curbs, FM smoke vents, roof penetration systems, Pipe supports, Skylights and hatches. We also have the Pate Pipe Curb assembly. Specially designed to permanently seal multiple pipes that penetrate any roof. This all-in-one unit needs only one roof opening, is leakproof and durable under all weather conditions. The Pate Company..."Your Full Line Supplier".

SAFETY

SDS BinderWorks 3066 104th Street Urbandale, IA 50322 Ph: (515) 334-2619 Fax: (515) 334-2620 Email: meghan@sdsbinderworks.com Web: www.sdsbinderworks.com

Created by construction safety directors, SDS BinderWorks has been assisting contractors with managing their Safety Data Sheets since 2003. If you're looking for ways to reduce costs and save time, while simplifying your company's compliance with today's OSHA Hazard Communication requirements, please contact us today to learn more about our services and mobile app for iOS and Android. SDS BinderWorks has subscription plans to meet a variety of budgets and needs.

SHEET METAL ACCESSORY PRODUCTS



C.L. Ward & Family, Inc. 1100 Ashwood Drive, Suite 1102 Canonsburg, PA 15317 Ph: (888) 973-7600 Email: ryan@clward.com

CL WARD provides a wide array of sheet metal accessory products. We have set the standard for quality products and five star service in our industry. Having been one of the originators of the four bolt connector, we have expanded our product line to include items such as access doors, sealants and adhesives, turning vane/rail, hanging systems and more. CL WARD not only offers these products, but we also offer technical support to ensure you utilize our products to their fullest potential as well as providing personal service.

SHEET METAL FABRICATION EQUIPMENT, MACHINERY & TOOLS



THE BRADBURY CO., INC. Bradbury Company Inc. PO Box 667 Moundridge, KS 67107 Ph: (620) 345-6394 Fax: (620) 345-6381 Email: bradbury@bradburygroup.com Web: www.bradburygroup.com

Bradbury designs and manufactures Automated Production Systems that can combine roll forming, cut-to-length, and slitting with various other processes, such as punching, feeding, and bending, to incorporate a complete manufacturing process into one production line. A variety of options are available from coil-fed to blank-fed lines and the sub-assembly of components for your heating, ventilating, and air conditioning wrappers. We are dedicated to producing high-quality, productivity-enhancing metal processing equipment for customers around the world.



McMarker Scribe 121 East 5th Halstead, KS 67056 Ph: (316) 772-1207 Email: info@mcmarkerscribe.com Web: www.mcmarkerscribe.com

The McMarker Scribe is a timeless tool for all your scribing and marking needs. Makes clean, easy-to-see lines on nearly any surface. Mark anything from 0-12" in 1/16" increments. Heavy duty nickel plated steel will last a lifetime. 100% built in the USA. Buy online at McMarkerScribe.com



Mestek Machinery 5480 Sixth Street Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 Ph: (319) 364-9181 Email: sales@mestekmachinery.com Web: www.mestekmachinery.com

Mestek Machinery is the industry-leading designer and manufacturer of the most complete, productive, and innovative metal forming solutions for the fabrication of HVAC sheet metal ductwork and fittings. With a combined knowledge and experience spanning over 85+ years, several brands, and expanded network of dealers around North America, Mestek Machinery supports all HVAC and sheet metal forming and fabricating equipment needs. Our brands include Lockformer, Engel, Iowa Precision, and Roto-Die.

Mestek Machinery/Engel 5480 Sixth Street Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 Ph: (319) 364-9181 Email: sales@mestekmachinery.com/engel/ Web: https://mestekmachinery.com/engel/

Engel is recognized as one of the leading suppliers of quality sheet metal forming machinery and systems. Since 1949, Engel has been designing and building practical, cost-efficient equipment providing solutions to solve a broad range of HVAC sheet metal duct fabrication manufacturing challenges. Engel's line of machinery and related equipment includes automated duct forming lines, roll formers, and corner insertion and seam closing technology.



Mestek Machinery/Iowa Precision 5480 Sixth Street Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 Ph: (319) 364-9181 Email: sales@mestekmachinery.com Web: https://mestekmachinery.com/iowa-precision/

With the experience and proven know-how to develop systems meeting specific customer goals, lowa Precision is the worldwide leader in custom designed and manufactured automated coil processing systems. Iowa Precision produces automated HVAC coil lines, duct fabrication systems, seam closers, and corner insertion machines with advanced technologies, field-proven and guaranteed to outperform even the most demanding expectations. Iowa Precision proudly makes the industry's finest products like Fabriduct®, ProFabriduct®, Ductomatic, Cornermatic®, Whisperloc®, and elbow machines.



Mestek Machinery/Roto Die 5480 Sixth Street Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 Ph: (319) 364-9181 Email: sales@mestekmachinery.com Web: https://mestekmachinery.com/roto-die/

Since 1965, Roto-Die's unique hydraulic sheet metal bending technology has been an industry standard in HVAC and metal fabrication shops. Roto-Die's equipment is versatile and economical, satisfying a wide range of sheet metal bending and forming needs. Commercial or residential, interior or exterior, Roto-Die has a variety of bending applications. Heavy-duty hydraulics are used in all our sheet metal brakes, making bending operations quick, easy, and operable by just one operator.

Mestek Machinery/Lockformer 5480 Sixth Street Cedar Rapids, IA 52404 Ph: (319) 364-9181 Email: sales@mestekmachinery.com Web: https://mestekmachinery.com/lockformer/

Starting in 1938, Lockformer has decades of experience and has become the most recognized name in the sheet metal machinery industry. Lockformer is the world leader in the production of HVAC rollforming equipment, Vulcan cutting systems, and the TDC rollformer, which revolutionized the ductwork connection method around the globe. Lockformer sets the standard for product quality, performance, customer service, and integrity – the standard against which every other equipment manufacturer in the HVAC industry is judged.

SOFTWARE

FastEST, Inc.

ESTIMATING SOFTWARE FastEst, Inc. 400 N. Woodlawn, Suite 101 Wichita, KS 67208 Ph: (316) 618-1066 Fax: (316) 618-1064 Email: mark.oxler@fastest-inc.com Web: www.fastest-inc.com

FastEST's programs, FastPIPE[®] and FastDUCT[®] are trusted by thousands of contractors across North America to help streamline their estimating process and improve their company's bottom line. All our estimating programs come standard with a full comprehensive material cost and labor database. With affordable purchase and lease options available, and online training included, FastEST estimating programs are designed to be efficient and user-friendly. Call us at 800-828-7108 or visit our website, www.fastest-inc.com for a demo today!

SOLDER, FLUXES, EQUIPMENT FOR JOINING



Johnson Manufacturing Company 114 Lost Grove Road, PO Box 96 Princeton, IA 52768 Ph: (563) 289-5123 Fax: (563) 289-3825 Email: sales@johnsonmfg.com Web: www.johnsonmfg.com

Johnson Manufacturing Company, since 1909, has the largest variety of industrial soldering fluxes available, including tinning compounds, general purpose fluxes, and Sal-Ammoniac Blocks. Our fluxes are designed for use on light gauge metals, including aluminum. We produce Tin-Lead and Lead-Free solders. Revere Copper recommends our #497 alloy and our E127 Flux-'N-Solder for use on their Lead-Free Roofing materials. We also carry soldering coppers, fiberglass acid brushes, and other tools needed by SMACNA members.

SPIRAL & OVAL PIPE & FITTINGS



Linx Industries 2600 Airline Boulevard Portsmouth, VA 23701 Ph: (800) 797-7476 Fax: (757) 488-5672 Email: orders@li-hvac.com Web: www.li-hvac.com

Contact: Customer Service Ph: (800) 797-7476 Email: orders@li-hvac.com

Linx Industries leads the North American ventilation market by supplying the highest quality air distribution products, supported by superior service and industry leading solutions. We operate as a team with a pooled knowledge base of experience in an environment conductive to growth.



Sheet Metal Connectors, Inc 5850 Main Street Minneapolis, MN 55432 Ph: (763) 572-0000 Email: ryanb@smcduct.com Web: www.smcduct.com

Complete Seal[™] from Sheet Metal Connectors, Inc. will save you time and money. The double-legged EPDM rubber gasket ensures an airtight seal when slipped into spiral pipe. And with Complete Seal[™] there is no need to caulk. No more messy, time-consuming and unsightly connections. Available in diameters from 4 to 24 inches, the Complete Seal System[™] is durable, attractive and meets SMACNA Leakage Class 3. Look to SMC for state-of-the-art, high-efficiency duct systems.

Stamped Fittings

Stamped Fittings, Inc. 217 Lenox Avenue Elmira Heights, NY 14903

Stamped Fittings is a yellow label union HVAC sheet metal product manufacturer. We offer a complete line of round components from 3" to 60" - available in both conventional and gasketed. The EDGE high efficiency self-sealing gasketed duct system meets SMACNA Class 3 leakage. Our state-of-the-art manufacturing facility, specific to round duct, utilizes the latest automated technology resulting in quality, short lead times and a competitive price. We take pride in our customer service and offer the personal approach of a family business.

Products & Services Guide: Index of Advertisers

3D DESIGN LAYOUT SOLUTIONS	DAMPERS, ACTUATORS & HVAC CONTR
Nordfab Ducting54	Ruskin Company
www.nordfab.com	https://www.airdistribution.com/index.asp
ACCESS DOORS, DUCTS	DUCT & HVAC INSULATION PRODUCTS
Nordfab Ducting54	Berry Global, Inc
www.nordfab.com	www.berryplastics.com
ADHESIVES	Flexmaster Canada Ltd - Novaflex Group. www.flexmaster.com
Berry Global, Inc53	
www.berryplastics.com	Johns Manville
	www.jm.com
ANGLE RINGS/FLANGES	Mestek Machinery
Nordfab Ducting54	https://mestekmachinery.com
www.nordfab.com	METU-STREIMER
	www.metu-streimer.com
BALANCING/TESTING	Superior Duct FabricationInside
Verify Inc53	www.sdfab.com
verifytab.com	Vorteg Coil Finishers, LLC
	www.vorteqcoil.com
BLAST GATES	www.voneqcon.com
Nordfab Ducting54 www.nordfab.com	DUCT COATINGS SERVICE
www.horurab.com	Vorteq Coil Finishers, LLC
CAD DESIGN PROGRAMS	www.vortegcoil.com
Nordfab Ducting	
www.nordfab.com	DUCT CONNECTOR FLANGE SYSTEMS
	Nordfab Ducting
CHIMNEY SYSTEMS	www.nordfab.com
The Schebler Co	
www.scheblerchimney.com	DUCT CONNECTORS/SPIRAL PIPE/DUCT
Van-Packer Company	FABRICATION
www.vpstack.com	SSM Industries
	www.ssmi.biz
COIL PROCESSING MACHINES	DUCT FITTINGS MANUFACTURING EQUI
Production Products, Inc55	Duravent Group™
www.ppiduct.com	www.duraventgroup.com
Vicon Machinery LLC/	
Plasma Automation Inc53, 55	DUCT HARDWARE
www.viconmachinery.com/	Rossi HVAC Hardware
	www.rossihardware.com
CUSTOM HOODS, PANELS & TRIM	
Nordfab Ducting54	DUCT INSULATION
www.nordfab.com	Covertech Flexible Packaging
	https://rfoil.com/
CUSTOMIZED DUCTS/DAMPERS	Knauf Insulation
Nordfab Ducting	https://www.knaufinsulation.com/
www.nordfab.com	Polyguard Products Inc
	www.polyguardproducts.com
CUSTOMIZED PACKAGING	^{សសសស} , សារូមប្រជាជាប្រាប់ជ័យដូន.com
Balcan Innovations	
www.balcaninnovations.com	

UATORS & HVAC CONTROLS

Ruskin Company	10
https://www.airdistribution.com/index.aspx	

Berry Global, Inc
Flexmaster Canada Ltd - Novaflex Group17 www.flexmaster.com
Johns Manville
Mestek Machinery
METU-STREIMER
Superior Duct FabricationInside Back Cover www.sdfab.com
Vorteq Coil Finishers, LLC55 www.vorteqcoil.com
DUCT COATINGS SERVICE Vorteg Coil Finishers, LLC55

Vorteq Coil Finishers, LLC	.55
www.vorteqcoil.com	

OR FLANGE SYSTEMS

Nordfab Ducting	54
www.nordfab.com	

ORS/SPIRAL PIPE/DUCT

SSM Industries	25
www.ssmi.biz	

MANUFACTURING EQUIPMENT

Duravent Group™	53
www.duraventgrou	ip.com

DUCT HARDWARE	
Rossi HVAC Hardware25	;
www.rossihardware.com	

ON

Covertech Flexible Packaging	
https://rfoil.com/	
Knauf Insulation https://www.knaufinsulation.c	
Polyguard Products Inc	
www.polyguardproducts.com	

DUCT LINER SYSTEMS

Superior Duct Fabrication	Inside Back Cover
www.sdfab.com	

DUCT SUPPORTS & HANGERS Griplock Svs.

https://griplocksystems.com/	
Nordfab Ducting54	
www.nordfab.com	

23

DUCT SYSTEMS

Nordfab Ducting54	ł
www.nordfab.com	

DUCTBOARD TAPE MANUFACTURERS

Berry Global, Inc	53
www.berryplastics.com	

DUCTING

Nordfab Ducting54	ł
www.nordfab.com	

DUCTS & FITTINGS/SHEET METAL

Accu Duct Mfg	1
www.accuduct.com	
Sheet Metal Connectors, Inc	7
Southerntier Custom Fabricators, Inc	1
Superior Duct FabricationInside Back Cove www.sdfab.com	r

DUCTS - FLEXIBLE

Nordfab Ducting	54
www.nordfab.com	

DUCTS - ROUND/MANUFACTURES

Nordfab Ducting54	1
www.nordfab.com	

DUST COLLECTION

Nordfab Ducting	54
www.nordfab.com	

FABRICATING MACHINERY

Levi Industrial Spiral Forming Heads6
www.LeviTool.com
Mestek Machinery 3, 56, 57
https://mestekmachinery.com
R.P. Machine LLC54
www.shopRPMachine.com

Products & Services Guide: Index of Advertisers

FASTENERS
Griplock Sys
https://griplocksystems.com/
Gripple, Inc54
www.gripple.com
FASTENING/CLINCHING MACHINES
Norlok Technology Inc54
www.norlok.com
FIELD SERVICE MANAGEMENT SOFTWARE
ServiceTitan
www.service.itan.com
GREASE DUCTS
Van-Packer Company
www.vpstack.com
GRILLS/REGISTERS/DIFFUSERS
Titus14
https://www.airdistribution.com/index.aspx
HANGERS & SUPPORTS
Griplock Sys23
https://griplocksystems.com/
HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING
Levi Industrial Spiral Forming Heads6
www.LeviTool.com
HVAC
Central States Machinery55
www.centralstatesmachinery.com
SSM Industries25
www.ssmi.biz
TSI Inc24
www.tsi.com
HVAC & IAQ TEST INSTRUMENTS
Shortridge Instruments, Inc
www.shortridge.com
HVAC DUCT JACKETING SYSTEMS
MFM Building Products Corp55
www.flexclad.com
HVAC INSULATION PRODUCTS
Berry Global, Inc
www.berryplastics.com

HVAC PLASMA CUTTING MACHINES/DUCT
FABRICATION EQUIPMENT
Bradbury Company Inc56
www.bradburygroup.com
R.P. Machine LLC54
www.shopRPMachine.com
Tin Knocker, TAAG Machinery55
www.tinknocker.com
HYDRAULIC BENDERS
Mestek Machinery
https://mestekmachinery.com
INSULATION
Kingspan Insulation55
www.kingspan.com
INSULATION BLOWING MACHINES
Heat Seal EquipmentInside Back Cover
www.heatsealequipment.com
LASER CUTTING MACHINES
Production Products, Inc
www.ppiduct.com
Vicon Machinery LLC/
Plasma Automation Inc53, 55
www.viconmachinery.com
LIFTS - PORTABLE
Vermette Machine Co., Inc
www.vermettlifts.com/
www.vermetuints.com/
MACHINERY SERVICE
R.P. Machine LLC54
www.shopRPMachine.com
MANUFACTURING
Levi Industrial Spiral Forming Heads
www.LeviTool.com
Retrotec
www.retrotec.com
Sheet Metal Connectors, Inc
Superior Duct FabricationInside Back Cover
www.sdfab.com
Vorteq Coil Finishers, LLC55
www.vorteqcoil.com

HVAC PLASMA CUTTING MACHINES/DUCT

MASTICS & ADHESIVES Berry Global, Inc53 www.berryplastics.com
PLASMA CUTTING MACHINES Mestek Machinery
Production Products, Inc
Vicon Machinery LLC/ Plasma Automation Inc53, 55 www.viconmachinery.com
PLASMA TABLES Mestek Machinery
PORTABLE ROLL FORMING Bradbury Company Inc56 www.bradburygroup.com
PRESS BRAKES Mestek Machinery
RECTANGULAR DUCT & FITTINGS Sheet Metal Connectors, Inc
Southerntier Custom Fabricators, Inc
Superior Duct FabricationInside Back Cover www.sdfab.com
Van-Packer Company
RENTAL EQUIPMENT PRODUCTS Levi Industrial Spiral Forming Heads
ROLL FORMING Bradbury Company Inc56 www.bradburygroup.com
Vicon Machinery LLC/ Plasma Automation Inc53, 55 www.viconmachinery.com/

Products & Services Guide: Index of Advertisers

ROOFING PRODUCTS, MATERIAL & ACCESSORIES
Berry Global, Inc
www.berryplastics.com
The Pate Company
www.patecurbs.com
ROUND & OVAL FLANGE CONNECTORS
Nordfab Ducting54
www.nordfab.com
SAFETY
SDS BinderWorks
www.sdsbinderworks.com
SHEET METAL ACCESSORY PRODUCTS
C.L. Ward & Family
www.clward.com
SHEET METAL BENDERS Mestek Machinery
https://mestekmachinery.com/engel/
napo,, mootorandoninor Jooni, origou
SHEET METAL FABRICATION - SPIRAL, ROUND &
RECTANGULAR
RECTANGULAR Nordfab Ducting
RECTANGULAR Nordfab Ducting .54 www.nordfab.com .55 SSM Industries .25 www.ssmi.biz
RECTANGULAR Nordfab Ducting .54 www.nordfab.com .25 SSM Industries .25 www.ssmi.biz
RECTANGULAR Nordfab Ducting .54 www.nordfab.com .25 SSM Industries .25 www.ssmi.biz
RECTANGULAR Nordfab Ducting .54 www.nordfab.com .25 SSM Industries .25 www.ssmi.biz
RECTANGULAR Nordfab Ducting .54 www.nordfab.com .25 SSM Industries .25 www.ssmi.biz
RECTANGULAR Nordfab Ducting .54 www.nordfab.com .25 SSM Industries .25 www.ssmi.biz
RECTANGULAR Nordfab Ducting .54 www.nordfab.com .25 SSM Industries .25 www.ssmi.biz

SHEET METAL FABRICATION REPAIR/SERVICE

R.P. Machine LLC54	
www.shopRPMachine.com	

SHEET METAL FABRICATION/EQUIPMENT

Mestek Machinery	. 3, 56, 57
www.mestekmachinery.com	
R.P. Machine LLC	54
www.shopRPMachine.com	

SHEET METAL ROLL FORMING MACHINERY

Bradbury Company Inc	56
www.bradburygroup.com	
Mestek Machinery	3, 56, 57
https://mestekmachinery.com	
R.P. Machine LLC	54
www.shopRPMachine.com	

SHEET METAL TOOLS & ACCESSORIES

Duro Dyne Corporation	Outside Back Cover
www.durodyne.com	
Milwaukee Tool	Inside Front Cover
www.milwaukeetool.com	1

SOFTWARE

FastEst, Inc	57
www.fastest-inc.com	

SOLDER, FLUXES, EQUIPMENT FOR JOINING

Johnson Manufacturing Company57 www.johnsonmfg.com

SPIN-IN HIGH EFFICIENCY TAKEOFFS

Sheet Metal Connectors, Inc	57
www.smcduct.com	

SPIRAL & OVAL PIPE & FITTINGS

Accu Duct Mfg
Levi Industrial Spiral Forming Heads
Linx Industries
Sheet Metal Connectors, Inc
Southerntier Custom Fabricators, Inc54 www.stcf.com
SSM Industries25 www.ssmi.biz
Stamped Fittings, Inc
Superior Duct FabricationInside Back Cover www.sdfab.com

SUPPORT SYSTEMS

Griplock Sys 23
https://griplocksystems.com/

SUSPENSION SYSTEMS

Griplock Sys	23
https://griplocksystems.com/	

TEST & MEASUREMENT EQUIPMENT

Evergreen Telemetry13	
https://evergreentelemetry.com/	

VENTILATION EQUIPMENT

Greenheck	4
www.greenheck.com	
Levi Industrial Spiral Forming Hea www.LeviTool.com	ds6
Superior Duct Fabrication www.sdfab.com	Inside Back Cover

WELDERS

Production Products, Inc	55
www.ppiduct.com	

R.P. Machine LLC54

www.shopRPMachine.com

Notes

·																												
2		Se	ept	en	nb	er				C	tok	bei	r			N	lov	en	nb	er			D	ec	en	nb	er	
0	S	М	т	W	т	F	S	S	M	т	w	т	F	S	S	М	т	W	т	F	S	S	М	т	W	т	F	S
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7			1	2	3	4	5						1	2	1	2	3	4	5	6	7
	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	8	9	10	11	12	13	14
1	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	15	16	17	18	19	20	21
+-	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	22	23	24	25	26	27	28
	29	30						27	28	29	30	31			24	25	26	27	28	29	30	29	30	31				

				Jar	านส	ary	/			F	et	oru	ıar	У				Μ	are	ch					A	pr	il		
		S	М	т	W	т	F	S	S	М	т	W	т	F	S	S	М	т	W	т	F	S	S	М	T	W	т	F	S
					1	2	3	4							1							1			1	2	3	4	5
-		5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
		12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19
		19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26
_	_	26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28		²³ /30	²⁴ /31	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30			

	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	13	14	15	16	17	18	19
2	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	20	21	22	23	24	25	26
	- 26	27	28	29	30	31		23	24	25	26	27	28		^{23/30}	²⁴ /31	25	26	27	28	29	27	28	29	30			
0			Ν	/lay	y					J	un	е					J	Jul	У					Αι	ıgı	lsi		
	S	М	т	W	т	F	S	S	М	т	W	т	F	S	S	М	т	W	т	F	S	S	М	т	W	т	F	S
					1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7			1	2	3	4	5						1	2
	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
2	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	17	18	19	20	21	22	23
	25	26	27	28	29	30	31	29	30						27	28	29	30	31			²⁴ /31	25	26	27	28	29	30
4																												
	•	S	ept	on	nh	or			6	C	tot	or	-			N		en	ab	or			П	ec	on	h	ər	
5		30	-pi	en														CII					U	ec	CII		-1	
+	S	М	T	W	T	F	S	S	М	T	W	T	F	S	S	М	T	W	T	F	S	S	М	T	W	T	F	S

-		Se	ept	en	nb	er			(Dci	tok	ber	•			Ν	ov	en	nbo	er			D	ec	en	hb	ər	
			-																									
	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	Μ	Т	W	Т	F	S	S	М	Т	W	T	F	S
		1	2	3	4	5	6				1	2	3	4							1		1	2	3	4	5	6
	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	7	8	9	10	11	12	13
	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	21	22	23	24	25	26	27
	28	29	30					26	27	28	29	30	31		23/30	24	25	26	27	28	29	28	29	30	31			

		•	Jar	านส	ary	/			F	⁻ ek	oru	ıar	y				M	are	ch					ļ	٩Þ	ril		
2	S	М	T	W	т	F	S	S	М	т	W	т	F	S	S	М	T	W	т	F	S	S	М	т	W	т	F	S
					1	2	3	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	1	2	3	4	5	6	7				1	2	3	4
	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	5	6	7	8	9	10	11
	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	12	13	14	15	16	17	18
	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	19	20	21	22	23	24	25
	25	26	27	28	29	30	31								29	30	31					26	27	28	29	30		

2			Ν	la	У					J	un	е						Jul	У					Αι	ιgι	ıst	:	
2	- s	М	т	W	т	F	S	S	М	т	W	т	F	S	S	М	т	W	т	F	S	S	М	т	W	T	F	S
						1	2		1	2	3	4	5	6				1	2	3	4							1
	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	2	3	4	5	6	7	8
	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	9	10	11	12	13	14	15
6	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	16	17	18	19	20	21	22
6	²⁴ /31	25	26	27	28	29	30	28	29	30					26	27	28	29	30	31		^{23/30}	²⁴ /31	25	26	27	28	29